SOUTH GILLIAM COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA
DATE: Monday, February 16, 2026
PLACE: South Gilliam Health Center-Conference Room
TIME: 6:00 PM
BOARD: Mary Reser, Chair; Molly Routson, Director; Hanna Bass, Director; Damon Holland, Director

REGULAR MEETING

e Call meeting to order
e Agenda Revision/Additions
e Public comments
e Financial Reports: January 2026
o SGCHD
o SGCAS
e  Approval of bills
e Approval of minutes: January 2026 Meeting Minutes
e New Business
Elect New Vice-Chair
New Check Signer/Remove Kelly Smith
New Recipient of Bank Statements/Remove Kelly Smith
FY 2027 Construction
o Wellness Center Sewer Project
e Old Business
o Board Vacancy-Brooklynn Griffith Letter of Interest
o Board Training-March 16 @ 5:00pm

O O 0 o

e Reports
o Ambulance
o Clinic

o Public Health
e Director comments
e Adjournment

Next regular meeting: Monday, March 16, 2026 - 6:00 PM, Board Training at 5:00pm

Virtual access: h_ttps://zoom.us/i/98304228224?pwd=vl9kOfsngi4AKA6x629pWM K6cwhKr.1

Meeting ID: 983 0422 8224 Meeting passcode: 058450

Appointments and discussion items may require action. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter
for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting by
contacting Margaret Takagi or Debbie Lyda at 541-626-7081. As thisis a regular meeting of the South Gilliam County Health District, other matters
may be addressed.



SOUTH GILLIAM COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
MINUTES
DATE: Monday, January 19, 2026
PLACE: South Gilliam Health Center, Condon
PRESENT: Mary Reser, Chair (via Zoom); Kelly Smith, Vice Chair (via Zoom); Hanna Bass, Director; Lisa
Bettencourt, Clinic Administrator; DaiLene Wilson, Public Health Administrator; Cindy Hinton,
Ambulance Coordinator; Shannon Coppock, Ambulance Coordinator

ABSENT: Damon Holland, Director; Molly Routson, Director

REGULAR MEETING
A quorum of board members was established.

Chair, Mary, called the regular meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

Agenda Revisions/Additions
Lisa added an update from the ambulance service under New Business and resignation letter from Kelly under
New Business. Kelly added unclaimed property to New Business.

Public Comment
Chair, Mary, called for public comment and there was none.

Financial Reports

The Board reviewed the financial reports for the Health District and the Ambulance Service for December.
Kelly made a motion and Hanna seconded to approve the financial reports for both. Motion passed
unanimously with votes, Mary-yes, Hanna-yes, Kelly-yes.

Bills

The Board reviewed the bills for the Health District and the Ambulance Service for December. Hanna moved
to approve the bills and Kelly seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously with votes, Mary-yes, Hanna-
yes, Kelly-yes.

Minutes
Hanna made a motion and Kelly seconded to approve the minutes from the December meeting. Motion
passed unanimously with votes, Mary-yes, Hanna-yes, Kelly-yes.

NEW BUSINESS

2024/25 Audit-Lisa presented the completed 2024/25 audit. The only discussion was that Mary asked
how the district tracks property since the district is on a modified cash basis. Lisa reported that all property is
listed in the liability insurance policy with values stated.

Deficiency Letter-Lisa shared the letter of deficiency she had drafted to address the one deficiency
identified on the audit which was Lack of Segregation of Duties. She explained that this deficiency has
commonly been identified on the audits and it is primarily due to the small staff. Hanna made a motion and
Kelly seconded to approve the deficiency letter that Lisa had drafted. Motion passed unanimously with votes,
Mary-yes, Hanna-yes, Kelly-yes.

Letter from Attorney-Included in the board packet was a letter from the district’s current attorn ey,
Eileen Eakins. The letter explained that she would be joining a different firm, but if her current clients wished



to continue to have her represent them, a letter of engagement will be sent out for signature. Lisa asked if the
board is interested in continuing to work with Ms. Eakins. Kelly asked if staff has been happy with her services
and Lisa indicated that yes, there have been no complaints and she’s great to work with. Hanna made a
motion and Kelly seconded to approve Lisa to sign the new letter of engagement to continue working with
Eileen Eakins. Motion passed unanimously with votes, Mary-yes, Hanna-yes, Kelly-yes.

Harper Donation-Lisa shared that the clinic received a $1000 donation from Alice and Rich Harper. She
said that another $1000 donation was also received from a pipeline company that is doing work on the Harper
property. Rich told the pipeline company that if they made a donation to the clinic, he and Alice would match
it. Thank you-cards were sent to both parties.

Little Library-Lisa reported that NCESD has reached out to ask if we would be interested in having a
“Little Library” inside the clinic. A grant was received by Columbia Gorge ESD to purchase and stock the
structure. While the library hasn’t been received yet, once it is received, it will be placed in the waiting room.
People will be able to get books and Columbia Gorge ESD will restock it as needed.

Board Training-Lisa has reached out to Special Districts to provide board training at one of the Spring
board meetings. Shannon Coppock asked if we would like to partner on this and invite other special districts
like the Fire District. Lisa will coordinate with other local special districts.

Ambulance Update-Shannon and Cindy were present to update the board on some conversations that
have been occurring with Gilliam Co. around funding for EMS services in the county. Gilliam Co. is exploring
the feasibility of having an EMS fund in the Gilliam Co. Budget due to concerns countywide about funding and
staffing for EMS services. Cindy and Shannon attended a Gilliam Co. Budget Committee Meeting and have
been asked to provide the budget committee with projected budget needs for 26/27. They also met with
Commissioner Watkins and discussed other needs. They have been working on a letter to accompany their
projected budget, describing the unique way in which South Gilliam Ambulance Service operates, compared to
the North Gilliam Ambulance Service. They will be attending the next budget meeting which is February 4.

Shannon explained that they are waiting to hear back from LifeFlight in regards to the proposed
contract for taking over Tri-County Ambulance Memberships, that our attorney reviewed and edited, and was
discussed at the last board meeting.

Unclaimed Property-Kelly explained that she recently attended a conference and heard someone speak
about unclaimed property. She said she searched the Oregon State Treasury website for unclaimed property
for South Gilliam Health District and found 5 entries. She will forward the information to Lisa so Lisa can file a
claim for the unclaimed property on behalf of the district.

Letter of Resignation from Kelly-Lisa shared a letter of resignation from Kelly. Kelly explained that she
and her husband bought property that is outside of the boundaries of the health district, so unfortunately, she
is no longer eligible to serve on the board. While she still owns the home in Condon, her daughter and family
are currently residing there and Kelly has moved out to the new property and they intend to be there
permanently. Hanna made a motion and Kelly seconded to accept Kelly’s letter of resignation. Motion passed
unanimously with votes, Mary-yes, Hanna-yes, Kelly-yes. The board thanked Kelly for serving on the board.
Lisa will send a notice of board vacancy to the Times Journal.

OLD BUSINESS

Nursing Agreement w/ SSV-Included in the board packet was a Professional Services Agreement
between South Gilliam Health and Summit Springs Village for nursing services. At the last meeting, the board
had asked that once a contract be drafted that it go before our attorney for final approval. The agreement
presented was edited by our attorney. Hanna declared a potential conflict of interest since she is the
administrator for SSV, but indicated that she would still be voting. Kelly made a motion and Hanna seconded
to approve the Professional Services Agreement between the district and SSV for nursing services. Motion
passed unanimously with votes, Mary-yes, Hanna-yes, Kelly-yes.



REPORTS

Ambulance-

Clinic-

Cindy Hinton was present to share the ambulance report. She shared that the ambulance
responded to 14 calls in December with 9 being transports, 5 non-transports.

She talked about a call that happened recently involving the clinic where there was confusion
from dispatch on where the patient actually was. The ambulance will be meeting with the clinic
to review this case.

Ambulance personnel had case reviews with Dr. Edwards last week.

She and Shannon completed an annual report for OHA that analyzes calls received from
dispatch compared to the number of run reports ambulance personnel have completed. There
were 143 calls from dispatch and 138 run reports. The discrepancy comes from things like being
on standby for a fire, as well as emergency calls received by an iPhone when there wasn’t
actually an emergency. They will find out whether they are required to create run reports for
those things.

Finally, Cindy reported that they have been working on a new lift assist policy required by the
state that will be implemented once it’s approved by Dr. Edwards.

Lisa shared that Project Happy Face (mobile dermatology clinic) will be at the clinic sometime in
April and they hope to come a total of 3 times before next Winter.

Advantage Dental is scheduled to come and see a family at the clinic on January 30 and will
come as needed after that. The contract was reviewed/edited by our attorney and signed.

Lisa shared information about a data breach that happened with one of the clearinghouses
used by our electronic health record for billing. Some of the clinic patients were affected and
will be receiving the proper notification about the breach. Lisa said she discussed the matter
with our attorney and is following her direction on handling it.

Finally, Lisa shared that the Advisory Board recently met (consists of Cindy Hinton, Dr. Edwards
and Kirk Stonick) and went over policies, clinic data and patient complaints received. This is a
requirement of RHC certification.

Public Health-

Dailene said that the 3 big plans/projects she’s been working on were all completed and turned
in by December 31. One of those have been approved. She is still waiting on confirmation on
the other two, which she expects in February.

She shared that she is also working with Advantage Dental to come and serve WIC participants
when they are seen at the clinic.

The triennial review has been complete and the findings have been received. The bulk of the
findings are fiscal findings and will be reviewed on Wednesday at County Court. There were a
few findings in the Environmental Health program, which is contracted out to Umatilla Co.
Those findings have been discussed with the program.

DIRECTOR COMMENTS

None

Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 7:04 p.m.



The next regular meeting will be February 16, 2026 @6:00 p.m.

MARY RESER, Chair LISA BETTENCOURT, Clinic Administrator



5:10 PM

02/09/26
Cash Basis

SOUTH GILLIAM HEALTH CENTER

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2026

Jan 31, 26
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - CHECKING 28,744.56
1100 - LGIP
EQUIP RES 63,287.74
FACILITIES FUND 132,682.80
HEALTH FUND 40,992.53
PATIENT ASSISTANCE FUND 14,507 .42
PUBLIC HEALTH DEPT. STATE/FED
212-100-5-20-2204 COVIDCares-09 61,857.50
Total PUBLIC HEALTH DEPT. STATE/FED 61,857.50
1100 - LGIP - Other 458,217.26
Total 1100 - LGIP 771,545.25
Total Checking/Savings 800,289.81
Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable -264.92
Total Accounts Receivable -264.92
Other Current Assets
A/R Offset 264,92
2120 - Payroll Asset -0.37
Total Other Current Assets 264.55
Total Current Assets 800,289.44
TOTAL ASSETS 800,289.44
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - P/R Liability Offset 0.43
2020 - Payroll Liabilities -92.62
Total Other Current Liabilities -92.19
Total Current Liabilities -92.19
Total Liabilities -92.19
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings 648,010.68
Net Income 152,370.95
Total Equity 800,381.63
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 800,289.44

Page 1



SOUTH GILLIAM HEALTH CENTER

Register: 1000 - CHECKING
From 01/01/2026 through 01/31/2026
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

2/9/2026 5:10 PM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
01/02/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 6.29 65,973.61
01/02/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 67.79 66,041.40
01/02/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 1,593.31 67.634.71
01/02/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 226.81 67,861.52
01/02/2026 -split- Deposit X 406.57 68,268.09
01/02/2026 8903 Carlota Mendoza Far... JANITOR SERVICES 900.00 X 67,368.09
01/02/2026 8915 EDWARDS, JAMES... 5000 - CLINIC MATE... 133.00 X 67,235.09
01/02/2026 1100 - LGIP Funds Transfer X 40,000.00  107,235.09
01/03/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 24.50 107,259.59
01/03/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 102.00  107,361.59
01/03/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 357.51 107,719.10
01/05/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 49.25 107,768.35
01/05/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 34.92 107,803.27
01/05/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 95.63 107,898.90
01/05/2026 ACH AAMODT, JENNIFER -split- 1,594.26 X 106,304.64
01/05/2026 ACH LYDA, DEBRA K -split- 3,58042 X 102,724.22
01/05/2026 ACH MCcINTOSH {RN}, .. -split- 4,87599 X 97,848.23
01/05/2026 ACH STONICK {*}, KIRK -split- 7,04452 X 90,803.71
01/05/2026 ACH TAKAGI, MARGAR... -split- 3,901.21 X 86,902.50
01/05/2026 ACH TAKAGI, MICHAE...  -split- 10,193.19 X 76,709.31
01/05/2026 ACH WILSON {*}, DAIL... -split- 2,774.26 X 73,935.05
01/05/2026 ACH BETTENCOURT, LI... -split- 5,820.67 X 68,114.38
01/05/2026 ACH EDWARDS, JAMES... -split- 433044 X 63,783.94
01/05/2026 ACH WIPFLI LLP 5000 - CLINIC MATE... final payment f... 3,736.09 X 60,047.85
01/05/2026 010526-0... VALIC 5500 - PERSONNEL S... Dec 2025 517539 X 54,872.46
01/05/2026 010526-0.. OREGON DEPART... -split- 923427-8 4,426.61 X 50,445.85
01/05/2026 010526-0... INTERNAL REVEN... -split- 93-0805223 14,616.14 X 35,829.71
01/05/2026 010526-0... Aflac Insurance 2020 - Payroll Liabilities LCM64 107.70 X 35,722.01
01/05/2026 8919 Ackerman, Autumn -split- 6.44 X 35,715.57
01/05/2026 8920 Bates, Jonathan E -split- 103.58 X 35,611.99
01/05/2026 8921 Bates, Paul R -split- 178.39 X 35,433.60
01/05/2026 8922 Bates, Samuel P -split- 356.78 X 35,076.82
01/05/2026 8923 Coppock, Shannon K -split- 301.89 X 34,774.93
01/05/2026 8924 Fatland Hinton, Cynt... -split- 263.17 X 34,511.76
01/05/2026 8925 Heidy, Elizabeth R -split- 40.99 34,470.77
01/05/2026 8926 Heidy, James L -split- 41.17 34,429.60
01/05/2026 8927 Hinton, James P -split- 236.73 X 34,192.87
01/05/2026 8928 Houghtelling, Darryl E  -split- 61.33 X 34,131.54
01/05/2026 8929 Lake, Todd -split- 6133 X 34,070.21
01/05/2026 8930 Potter, Kevin E -split- 147.39 X 33,922.82

Page 1



SOUTH GILLIAM HEALTH CENTER

Register: 1000 - CHECKING
From 01/01/2026 through 01/31/2026
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

2/9/2026 5:10 PM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
01/05/2026 8931 Selby, Dana -split- 143.67 X 33,779.15
01/05/2026 8932 Watkins, Leah A -split- 3389 X 33,745.26
01/05/2026 8933 Watkins, Rick -split- 1372 X 33,731.54
01/06/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 4.54 33,736.08
01/06/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 757.11 34,493.19
01/06/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 495.30 34,988.49
01/06/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 3.66 34,992.15
01/07/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 187.75 35,179.90
01/07/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 83.20 35,263.10
01/07/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 49.25 35,312.35
01/07/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 44.14 35,356.49
01/07/2026 -split- Deposit X 99.08 35,455.57
01/08/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 74.88 35,530.45
01/08/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 67.79 35,598.24
01/08/2026 -split- Deposit X 523.21 36,121.45
01/08/2026 ACH McKesson Medical-S... 5000 - CLINIC MATE... inv#83963135,... 609.58 X 35,511.87
01/08/2026 DEBIT WRIGHT'S TIRE A... 5000 - CLINIC MATE... gas for 4 runner 65.00 X 35,446.87
01/08/2026 010826-0... VEBA 5500 - PERSONNEL S... Dec 2025 1,800.00 X 33,646.87
01/08/2026 8934 SPECIAL DISTRIC... 5500 - PERSONNEL S... customer#03-0... 12,324.34 X 21,322.53
01/08/2026 8935 FAIR WINDS CONS... 6000 - PH EXPENSES... inv#1078 6,000.00 X 15,322.53
01/08/2026 8936 ELIZABETH FARR... 6000 - PH EXPENSES... final payment ... 5,000.00 X 10,322.53
01/08/2026 8937 TWO BOYS 5000 - CLINIC MATE... acct#3842061 73991 X 9,582.62
01/08/2026 8938 NW LOCAL GOVE... 5000 - CLINIC MATE... inv#14226 684.00 X 8,898.62
01/08/2026 8939 DYNAMIC COMPU... 5000 - CLINIC MATE... inw#29657 37250 X 8,526.12
01/08/2026 8940 JAMIESON & MAR... 5000 - CLINIC MATE... inv#15303 352,14 X 8,173.98
01/08/2026 8941 RevSpring 5000 - CLINIC MATE... inv#1421175 5529 X 8,118.69
01/08/2026 8942 MICHAEL TAKAGI 5000 - CLINIC MATE... reimburse for C... 99.00 8,019.69
01/08/2026 8943 M&A 5000 - CLINIC MATE... Acct#4062 64.98 X 7,954.71
01/08/2026 8944 USPS 5000 - CLINIC MATE... box#597 annua... 198.00 X 7,756.71
01/08/2026 8945 BOHN'S 5000 - CLINIC MATE... inv#9467 55.18 X 7,701.53
01/09/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 104.24 7,805.77
01/09/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 34.92 7,840.69
01/09/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 134.95 7,975.64
01/09/2026 -split- Deposit X 194.30 8,169.94
01/10/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 733.79 8,903.73
01/10/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 50.20 8,953.93
01/10/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 45.08 8,999.01
01/11/2026 DEBIT THE DALLES DISP... 5000 - CLINIC MATE... 99.28 X 8,899.73
01/12/2026 ACH COLUMBIA BASIN... 5000 - CLINIC MATE... 276.85 X 8,622.88
01/12/2026 ACH COLUMBTA BASIN... 5000 - CLINIC MATE... 169.27 X 8,453.61

Page 2



SOUTH GILLIAM HEALTH CENTER 2/9/2026 5:10 PM

Register: 1000 - CHECKING
From 01/01/2026 through 01/31/2026
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
01/12/2026 ACH CITY OF CONDON 5000 - CLINIC MATE.., 81.58 X 8,372.03
01/13/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 934.24 9,306.27
01/13/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 302.60 9,608.87
01/13/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 98.80 9,707.67
01/13/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 35.60 9,743.27
01/13/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 125.13 9,868.40
01/14/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 1,113.88 10,982.28
01/14/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 104.24 11,086.52
01/14/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 77.06 11,163.58
01/14/2026 -split- Deposit X 800.33 11,963.91
01/14/2026 DEBIT SECRETARY OF S... 6500 - PUBLIC HEAL... assumed busine... 50.00 X 11,913.91
01/15/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 50.03 11,963.94
01/15/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 201.80 12,165.74
01/15/2026 -split- Deposit X 18,737.98 30,903.72
01/15/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 36.58 30,940.30
01/16/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 595.85 31,536.15
01/16/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 93.31 31,629.46
01/16/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 50.20 31,679.66
01/16/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 49.60 31,729.26
01/16/2026 -split- Deposit X 300.82 32,030.08
01/16/2026 DEBIT CONDON DRIVEIN 5000 - CLINIC MATE... LCHP 9279 X 31,937.29
01/19/2026 ACH Vonage Business 5000 - CLINIC MATE... 27355 X 31,663.74
01/19/2026 8946 CASCADE MEDIC... 5000 - CLINIC MATE... Dec. 2025 PAC... 74.10 X 31,589.64
01/19/2026 8947 MORROW COUNT... 5000 - CLINIC MATE... inv#3750 60.00 X 31,529.64
01/19/2026 8948 OREGON HEALTH ... 5000 - CLINIC MATE... inv#AI072290 2,654.25 X 28,875.39
01/19/2026 8949 INSIGHT FOR ACT... 6000 - PH EXPENSES... final payment f... 2,507.75 X 26,367.64
01/19/2026 8950 SYNERGY HEALT... 6000 - PH EXPENSES.., inv#35093 30.00 26,337.64
01/19/2026 8951 PUBLICHEALTH... 5000 - CLINIC MATE... Facility ID#5381 637.00 25,700.64
01/19/2026 8952 CENTRAL OREGO... 5000 - CLINIC MATE... inv#December ... 251.04 X 25,449.60
01/19/2026 8953 SOUTH GILLIAM C... 5000 - CLINIC MATE... inv#1152026 75.00 25,374.60
01/19/2026 8954 SINGERLEWAK LLP 5000 - CLINIC MATE... inv#660194 4,500.00 X 20,874.60
01/20/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 171.63 21,046.23
01/20/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 22.49 21,068.72
01/21/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 1,373.56 22,442.28
01/21/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 851.91 23,294.19
01/21/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 501.56 23,795.75
01/21/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 357.51 24,153.26
01/21/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 213.35 24.366.61
01/21/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 50.20 24,416.81
01/21/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 34,92 24,451.73

Page 3



SOUTH GILLIAM HEALTH CENTER

Register: 1000 - CHECKING
From 01/01/2026 through 01/31/2026
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

2/9/2026 5:10 PM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
01/21/2026 8955 VISA -split- acct#2809 1,554.37 X 22,897.36
01/21/2026 8956 TIMES JOURNAL -split- WIC and Chris.., 487.00 22,410.36
01/21/2026 8957 Quest Diagnostics 5000 - CLINIC MATE... Inv#9218964761 107.15 22,303.21
01/22/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 565.33 22,868.54
01/22/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 67.23 22,935.77
01/22/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 38.26 22,974.03
01/22/2026 -split- Deposit X 124.38 23,098.41
01/23/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 49,25 23,147.66
01/23/2026 DEBIT Murray's Condon Ph... 5000 - CLINIC MATE... flowers for Dr. ... 50.00 X 23,097.66
01/24/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 1,191.94 24,289.60
01/24/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 8.91 24,298.51
01/26/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 291.45 24,589.96
01/26/2026 DEBIT Azalea Health 5000 - CLINIC MATE... 3,364.86 X 21,225.10
01/27/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 470.24 21,695.34
01/27/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 1,107.16 22,802.50
01/27/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 89.33 22,891.83
01/27/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 58.21 22,950.04
01/27/2026 -split- Deposit X 469.23 23,419.27
01/28/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 86.89 23,506.16
01/28/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 32.81 23,538.97
01/28/2026 -split- Deposit X 691.71 24,230.68
01/29/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 115.95 24,346.63
01/29/2026 -split- Deposit X 3,006.10 27,352.73
01/29/2026 -split- Deposit X 288.67 27,641.40
01/29/2026 DEBIT USPS 6000 - PH EXPENSES... immunization ... 5.69 X 27,635.71
01/30/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 251.00 27,886.71
01/30/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 223.78 28,110.49
01/30/2026 DEBIT Fed Ex 5000 - CLINIC MATE... 2971 X 28,080.78
01/31/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 475.71 28,556.49
01/31/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 155.78 28,712.27
01/31/2026 4100 - MEDICAL SER... Deposit X 32.29 28,744.56

Page 4



00°00Z'l€ 00'000'02 LN3Y - 0S5y
00'000'ce LG'696°0F anuaAal 21U)|9 19430 - 0Ot [€10L
000 G9°/9.'2 43130 - @nuaAal J1UID JBYIO - 00V
0070052 89'0L¥'E SdIHSYIFGINIW YILNID SSANTIIM - 80° 00t
00°000'01 002529 Buipung dHO7/02903 - L0°00vP
00°000'G1 G8'/G6'8 punjai 23eyg ‘syuelb-1ay3o/asiiy - 90°00FP
000 £€°108'9l TI0HAYd GINV/OSIN - S0°00tF
00°0¢e ONISIVHANNA - 00041
00'00S 000 suofijeuop Iajuad ssau|lap - Z0'00b
00°000'2 SNOILYNOQ - L0 00V
8nuaAal 1D 1830 - 00VY
00°09Z'91 IR 1) 8L0dU| JSaIB}U] - Q0L [BJOL
00'09z'9lL 9L°LGZ L)L dI9OT-LSIHALNI - Z0°00EY
awoaU| }SaIA3U| - QOEY
00°000'094 00°000'051 {Hd-uou) 3ue) "0n wens - gozy 1e3oL
00°000'09} 00°000°051 SLNVYO ALNNOD WVITIID - L0 002Y
(Hd-uou) Juod ‘09 weno - gozy
00°2LZ'LEY Z8'¥0E'862 S3DIAYUTS TVIIA3W - 001 Ie30L
00°¢Le ey 8L°L£9'¥82 4830 - SIJIANIS TVIIA3N - 00LY
000 veeaz'el juswhed snuog/eaiuaau] [E2IPSY - Z0'00Lb
0L°¢cor punjai soueinsuj - L0°00L¥
S3JIAYIS TVIIA3W - 00LY
00°000°0S ) 6L EL9ZEL Q3AIF23d 39 OL XV.1 A3IA3T - 000¥ IeloL
00000 L1°€81'GZL 43U30 - J3AIF23d 39 01 XYL A3IAT1 - 000F
00°000°L¥1 [4 A TA ) JONVIVE OL AMVYSSIOAN SIXVL
Q3AI303Y 39 OL XvL1 Q3IA31 - 000F
00°L£S'60F 89996 '¥E| |suuosiad yjjeay algngd
00°000°GH 80°L2L'v2 $1S0D Padipu] YyjjesHy alqng
ZL'E6G'8 uopnquiuod "0 yjjesy aiqngd
00°000'002 000 TVLIdVD DNIMEHOM L3N
00°000'01L1 000 QHVMHEO4 JONVIVE
swoou|
asuadxzjawoou] Jeuipio
3abpng 9¢ uer - gg, Inr

920z Asenuer ybnouayy gzoz AIne siseg yseo
[en}oy "SA }abpng ssoT @ j1joid 92/60/20

Y31N3D HLTVIH AVITID HLNOS Wd ZL'§



Z abey

00'98¥'EE L 00'€¥.'99 uopnqiiuoy fHunod welio Hd - 009y
00'52¢'865 6.'85.'061 anuaAsy YHO Hd - 005y IejoL
00°€€E’s 000 8bpug dIo S0-¢v 3d - 22°005Y
0021’z Y9822 S@2IAI8S |LS/AIH 20-18 3d - LZ 005
00°LIS'Z 0L'gsr $82|AIBS |LS/AIH L0718 3d - 0Z'005F
00°005'S 000 g1 £0-3d - 61°005¥
00'81L5°L 000 Adid Ju] dAOV Z1-10 3d - 8L°005F
000000} 000 aNN4 31V1S 'aav TVILNILOd - L°005¥
00°000'G¥ 89'990°/ Adld ploido L0-9€ 3d - 91°005F
00'695'52 8LBFE'CL OIM OF 3d - 517005 1e301
0000052 €0°LOV'Z) 12Y30 - JIM OF 3d - S1°006F
00'695 G876 1B SIauLeS JIM S0-0F
OIM 0% 3d - SL'00SP
00°005'2 L8'65L°L OINO 21D S1BYION HO Z1-2v3d - £1°005%
00°000'6 69'¥56'G yleaH 434 9% 3d - ZL'00SP
00°000'0¢ 09'LEV'OL WINI Z¥ 3d - LL'00SY
00°ELt'PL 60'850'01 A®BLL LL-ZF 3d - 0L'00SY
00°€L8'Y 6l°l2g's 1519 v0-2¥ 3d - 80°005F
00'G8€E't ZyrL6e’L [ejeulied €0-Z¢ 3d - 20°00SF
00°052'L9 80°.¥8'52 d3day 9¢ 3d - 90°005P
00'052'8 6¥'€82'8 d3dl €} 3d - 50°005%
00°000'0€ £Y'ZEP'0L Yd3IHd Z1 3d - #0°005F
00°ZL¥'v9 GE'GLT) 9sBas|g WWo) LO-LO 3d - Z0°00S¥ B30l
00'vS5'T gegLe’L J8y)Q - esees|q WwWo Lo-LO 3d - Z0'00SH
00'868°1L9 000 Bujoel) 39B3UODAINODLO-L0 3d AD
8seasiqg Wwoy L0-L0 3d - 20005
00'6.5'€92 G5'9pS'/8 uopezjuiapoly 1.0-15 3d - L0005 1210L
00'6.5'cLz ¥6'056'Y8 1ayjQ - uoneZIUIepPOW LO-1S 3d - L0'00SE
00°000'0§ 19'G65°2 sinjonaseu| Hd DA So0-LS 3d
uonez|UIBPOW LO-LS Id - LO'00SY
ANUBATY VHO Hd - 005k
186png 9¢ uer - gz, Inp
9z0z Aenuer ybnoays gzoz Anp siseq yseo
[en}dy "sA ..—mm_usm $S07 @ J1joud 92/60/20

HILNID HLIVIH AVITIID HLNOS EEARS



¢ abed

00°000'8 ¥.'692'c ISNIdX3 ANOHJI 1L
000002 L6¥LB NOLLYIOI¥ddY 44V1S
0000002 LE PSS ANIVIN 2 ¥Ivd3y
00°005 000 INIWLINYOTH
000002 z9°6// 39V1S0d
000000} 8.'8G5'Yy $31ddns 391440
0070002 80°c8y SNO3ANYTI3ISIN
00°000'F 08'860°L TIAVHL/ADYITIN
0000Z't 9/°'666 asuadxg Bunesp
00°000‘0F 88°'€.0'v2 $317ddNS TYOIa3n 1ol
00'000'z2 $2°6€L'L 1210 - S3A1ddNS TvoIaan
00°005'S 0L'SSE'Y Res-x
00°000't) S6°LEL'LL S3ANIDIVA
00°00S 60°L¥T SIASNIX3 gV
$31MddNS Tvola3an
00°000°2 00°c/8'c $3NA ® S3ISNIDIN
00'€50°S 00°0¥L'L $334 Vo3
00002'9 61°€09'L S3IddNS IVINOLINVE
00°000's EV'ELB'E isljeroadg |
00°000'51 000 IDILOVHLTVIA - IINVHNSNI
00°000°2Z 000 aVI7 2 ALYIdOUd-IONVENSNI
00°000°%S £9'€99'cZ SAYOIIY TYIIAIW DINOHLITTI
00°000°01L 00°gse’L SISNIXI IONIHIANOD
00°004L 00°'0¥€ ANIINIONVHNIT HLTYIH ALINNWINOD
00°000'0% 60'98¢'2E dyoLlanv
00005'2 00°££0°L $334 NOILD3 13 % ONISILYIAQY
SIADIAYIS ANV STVIRITLYIN DINITD - 0005
0000021 00°00€'9 SIDINYIAS HOLINVP
00°000°G} 000 TTOHAV/SIDINYIS TYNLIOVHLINOD
00°266'vZ L 000 ADNIONILNOD
asuadx3
00'7£0'81E°C SeZPS'680'L swoou| [ejo
000 00°GL0'S 8nuaAay 194310 Hd - 00.¥ IB101
000 00°Gk 9SIIN Hd - £0°004¥
000 00°000's SJUBID Hd - Z0'00.%
anuaAsy JOYI0 Hd - 0011
jobpng 9z uep- gz, Inp
920z Asenuer ybnouayy gzoz Alnp siseg ysep
[en)iy "SA uom_uzm $SO0T @ }Jijoid 92/60/20

Y3LN3D HLTVIH WVITTID HLNOS Wd ZL'§



¥ abed

000 GG'GL0'L uag/[es AlagjauLosIad [BjeuLIad
000 vE 191 S)S00 J0a1Ipuy| |BRjEeULIaY
Id3d €0-2F 3d - £0°0009
00'%55'2 £0°100°} ASv3SIia WINOD LO-L03d - Z0°0009 [B30L
00'¥55°C 000 19430 - ISVISIA NNOD L0-L03d - Z0'0009
000 6%°0.8 uagjjes sadiAlag |[auuosiad g9
000 8G°0ct $3s0J J03lipu| g2
3SVISId WINOD Lo-103d - 20°0009
006.G6°€lLE LO'8¥5'601 QON LO-1S 3d - L0°0009 |ej0L
00'645'¢cie 000 43430 - AOW L0-LS 3d - L0°0009
000 St'6LE Buiures] % jaaes] oW
000 19°29/'v¢ SJOBHUOD[SIVIAIBS JOid AOIN
000 LG'Z0L'6S uagjjeg Alagjsuuosiagd qow
000 CRTAN sasuadx3 J8Yy30 O
000 X AL AN $1S0Q Joalipul AOW
000 16°969°L sol|ddng |eseuan gow
QOW L0-1S 3d - 10°0009
S3ASNIdX3 Hd - 0009
00°000'GL 000 AVLLNO VLAY JINITD - 0546
00'685'9EY" L L0'88¢' 109 S3DIAYIS TINNOSHI - 0056 (2301
00°000°08 Z6°652'8¢ sasuadx3 ||oifed - 0959
00'000't 18'81ee FONVEHNSNI dINOD S.HINHOM
00°10¥'0FL'L GO'Liv'sey SJOVM ? SIIVIVS ejoL
00°048'0LL L¥'¥20'es 12430 - SIOVM ® SARVIVS
00°L£5'69¢ 8L°6l¥'0E SJOVM HLTV3H 2171dnd
000 98°95+'92¢ TI0HAVd LOIMLSId HLTV3IH
000 00°015'S1 TI0YAYd FONVINGINY
SIOVM 2 SINNVIVS
00'969'2y G8'E£6'0¢ INIFWIHILIY IIA0TdINT
00°26¥'691 8€'0/8'86 JONVHENSNI HLTVIH I3A0TdN3
SIJIAYIS TINNOSHId - 0055
00°€St'v.2 2L 168'SLL S3IJIAYTS ANV STIVINILVIA JINITD - 0005 I230)
00°000'2LL 06°'998'v S3LLALLN 1|30l
00°000°2} 61°2ES'E 19110 - SAILITILN
00°000's LE¥EE'L sanijin Jejusy ssaujjap
S3niLn
3obpng 9Z uer - gz, Inp
9z0Z Asenuer ybnoayy 5zoz Ainp siseq ysep
[enjoy "sA jabpng sso g Ji0id 92/60/20
YALNIO HLTVIH WVITTID HLNOS Wd Z1s



G abeg

00°€Lb vl §8'8L0°'HL ABBIL LL-Z¥ 3d - 0L°0009 [EOL
00°€Lt't) 000 13430 - A OBLL L-Z¥ 3d - 010009
000 9.'852 Bujurel) g [oAeIL A-L HYOW
000 LE'10Y'S uagyles Aseg [eu0sIad A-1 HYOW
00°0 99°0ee sasuadx3 1410 A-L HYOW
000 127100} $3S00 303.1pU| A-L HYOW
000 oz saljddnsg |e1ou8 A-L HYOW

A3BL L1-Z¥ 3d - 01°0009

00'€.8'F 00'6£8'F 3SL8 ¥0-Z¥ 3d - 80°0009 [e30L
00°€L8'F 000 18130 - 3519 ¥0-2¥ 3d - 80°0009
00°0 £8°202'% uagjles sedlnIag [BUUOSIad ISLg
00°0 L1'1€9 §1500 Joupul Isig

ISL9 v0-2¥ 3d - 80°0009

00°02'L9 V5966 d3dav 9¢ 3d - 20°0009 [210L
00'052°19 00 49430 - d3daV 9€ 3d - £0°0009
000 S99l uag/|es SedlAIaSIaULOSIad dIdAV
000 S9'EL sasuadx3 Joyl0 d3dav
000 vZEI8'L $3509 Joa.pU| d3dav

d3dav 9¢ 3d - 200009

00'0s2'8 00'gse'e d3dl €1 3d - 90°0009 [ej0L
000528 000 19410 - d3dL €1 3d - 90°0009
000 19259 ueg/|eg SeOIAIBS [2UUOSISd dIdL
0e'1z8 sesuadx3 Jayl0 d3dL
000 60°920' $31509 J0311pu| d3dL

d3dL €} 3d - 90°0009

00°000°0€ z8'622'S) ¥d3Hd 2} 3d - S0°0009 Ie30
00°000°0€ 000 33430 - ¥dIHd Z} 3d - §0°0009
000 vL'€88'8 uag/leg Aleg |auuosIad ¥dIHd
000 8G°16EY sesuadx3 J5yl0 UdIHd
00°0 05'986'L $1500 10a11pU| YdIHd
000 00'8 saj|ddng |eseuen ¥dIHd

dd3Hd 21 3d - 50°0009

00°G8E'y 68'9£Z'} I¥3d £0-2¢ 3d - £0°0009 |e3oL
00°58€'Y 000 12430 - 1¥3d £0-Z¥ 3d - £0°0009

jabpng 9¢ uer- gz, Inp
9z0Z Atenuer ybnoayy gzoz Ainp siseg yseo
[en}oy "sA }obpng sso 9 j1yoid 92/60/20

Y3LIN3D HLTVIH WVYITD HLNOS Wd ZL'§



g abeg

00°LLS'e SLzel'l LLS/AIH L0-18 3d - €2°0009 €301
00°L1S'2 000 49430 - ILS/AIH 10-18 3d - £2°0009
61°G.6 1eg |[auuosiad |LS/AIH L0-L8 3d
9E°9vL 103dIpul ILS/AIH L0-18 3d
ILS/AIH L0-18 3d - £2°0009
00°00S'¢ 000 81 €0 3d - 2Z'0009
00'815'L 000 Adld ju] dAOV ZL-10 3d - 12°0009
00°000'G¥ SLeve'L Adid pioidQ L0-9¢ Id - 0Z'0009
00°000°0§ 0g999'z FANLINYLSYHINI Hd §0-1S 3d - 610009
00°858°L9 000 Buioel) 30BJU0DAINODL0-10 3d - 910009
00'695'GZ 002286l JIM 0% 3d - S1°0009 |ej0L
00'000'52 000 494l0 - DIM OF 3d - S1°0009
000 00°G€ Bujures] g j9Ae1] DM
000 S6°G6L S}0BRUOD/SIDIAIBG “Joid DIM
000 6.°208°21 usg/|eg sadlalag |auuosiad DM
000 00°cer asuadx3 18410 JIM
000 20°LS6°) $3S0Q j08dipul DM
000 00€ saljddng [esauagn J|Mm
00'695 #2°90¥% 19BN srouLed DM S0-0F
OIM 0% 3d - S1°0009
00°005°2 S1'600'2 OO aie) sBYIOW HOZL-Z¥ad - £L°0009 [B30L
00°00s'2 000 4940 - QWO 84e) s1eyoy YOZL-ZvaAd - £1°0009
000 6°928°| uagjjes Aleg [auuosiad aiegpy
000 99°z8l $)S09 19211pU| IR
OO 248 s1ayIoN ¥OZL-Z¥3d - £L°0009
00°000°6 G8'8¥9' HLH d3¥ 9% 3d - 21°0009 I1e30L
000006 000 49410 - H1H d3¥ 9% 3d - Z1'0009
000 GEe0e'E usg/les alag [euosiad Y4 doy
000 0G'SvE $3S09 J0allpu] Yy day
HLH 434 9% 3d - 210009
00°000'0¢ 05'962'9 WINI €7 3d - L1'0009 [B3OL
00°000'0g 000 43430 - WINI €7 3d - L1°0009
000 0629 sBulujes) g jaAes) wuwj
000 96°926'v uag/|es mMag [puuostag wi|
000 00°895 sasuadxg Jayj0 wuw)
000 P0'6EL SIS0 J0aJIpu| Wy
WINI €7 3d - LL'0009
1eBpng 9z uer- gz, Inp
920z Asenuep ybBnoayy gzoz Ainp siseg ysen
[enjoy "sA jabpng sso1 ' Jij04d 92/60/20

431LN3D HLTV3H AVITTIO HLNOS Wd ZL:S



/ abed

00°'005°225- S6°0.E°2S)
00°005'2eg§- G6'0.£'2S)
00'¥25'6¥8'C ¥ LLLLE6
00°208'vL 000
00'8ZL'L¥ 000
00°'000°0L 000
008zL'LE 000
00'008'vZL 000
00°008'¥Z! 000
00°669'%9 000
00°000'02 000
00'669'¥¥ 000
10629
00'98F'€EL Zlees's
00'98¥'cE) 000
00’68
€9'168°L
0s'seL
0009
00'GZ€'88S LR AR A
00°€ee’s 000
ooegiLzl 9zZ'clE's
00'ziL'z) 000
£€2°029'Y
€0'€69
jebpng 9¢ uer - gz, Inp

swoouf JoN

awoou) Ateuipig 8N

asuadx3 |ejo)

JONVLSISSY IN3ILvd - 0048
aNNd HLTV3H - 0058 IejoL

Bunum jueib/Bbuiuue)yq
uojjowoidjuoisuedxy AIag yjjeay

aNNd HLTV3H - 0058
aNN4 S3ILINIOVL - 00€8 [ej0L

|spowal ajulH
anNnd S3LLITIoVA - 00€8

aNNd LN3IWdIND3 - 0008 |B10L

191U ssaujap
juawdinbg oo
aNNd INJINdIND3 - 0008
suoljeuoq Hd asuadx3 18410 Hd - 0099

J31LVvI0TIVNN dX3 HLTVAH 2118Nnd - 0059 1ej0L

48430 - A3LVOOTIVNN dX3 HLTVIH 2179nd - 0059
SNoauB||8IsIA Hd - 7’0059
S82IAIeg [aUUOSIad - 0Z'00S9
18AQ Juswa|g wetbold - /1°0059
senq/asuaoi/eba - L0059

A31LYD0TTVNN dX3 HLTV3IH 2179Nd - 0058

S3ISN3IAX3 Hd - 0009 [e30L
abpug di0 50-c¥ 3d - 52°0009
ILLS/AIH 20-18 3d - #2°0009 |EIOL

43430 - ILS/AIH 2018 3d - $2°0009

|suuosiad |LS/AIH 20-18 3d

3S0Q J0alIpu| |LS/AIH Z0-18 3d
ILS/AIH 20-18 3d - $2°0009

9z0z Asenuer ybnoayy gzoz Ainp

[enjoy "sA }96png sso1 g J50.d

Y3LN3ID HLTVIH WVITIIO HLNOS

siseg yse)

92/60/20
Wd Z1'S



g abey

%L'¥9 00°002'}1- LNIY - 05tp
%C ¥l 15°696'L anuaAal JUlD JBYIO - 00FF 2101
%0'00} §9°.9.' 43Y30 - SnUBABL JJUIID 13O - 00YY
%E oY 26201 SdIHSHIFININ YILNID SSINTIIM - 80°004F
%S'L9 00'8¥Z'e- Buipund dH97/02203 - L0°00FF
%465 S1'2¥0'9- punyal aje3g ‘sjueB-1ayiofosi - 90°00pt
%0'00} £€°108'9) TI0YAVd FINV/OSIIN - S0°00vF
ONISIVNANNA - $0°00vP
%00 00'006- suoneuop Jajual SSaUljeM - Z0'00bY
SNOILVNOQ - L0"00tY
anuaAal 21Uljd JBY3Q - 00bY
%1901 91'166 aLooU| 3sasalu| - 0oEy |BJOL
%1901 91’166 dIDT-LSIYILNI - Z0 00EY
awosu| }saiaju| - 0Lk
%8°€6 00°000°0L- (Hd-uou) Juo "o wes - gozy 1e0L
%8'C6 00°000'0}- SINVHS ALNNOD WYITID - L0°00ZP
(Hd-uou) Juey ‘op wens - gozy
%Z'69 8L°L96'2E)- STOIAMIS TVIIA3AN - 001¥ IBYOL
%099 ZTYED'OFL- 430 - SIDIAYIS TVOIAIN - 00LF
%0001 vE'E9Z'ElL Juswhed snuog/eApuadU| [E21PAY - Z0'00LY
punyai asueinsu| - LO00L¥
SIOIAYIS TYOIQIAN - 00LY
%¥ 88 lg'o8e'L)- d3AIF23d 39 OL XV A3IA3 1 - 0007 1e30L
%RZLL'Y L2°€81'zeL 18410 - QIAIFO3Y 39 OL XYL a3IATT - 000F
%\'S 8G°0L5'6E - JIONVIVE OL AMVSSIDAN SaXVL
Q3AITOTY 39 OL XYL AIIAT1 - 000F
%6°2¢ ZEY96'vLE- |auuosiad yjjeay aljqnd
%6 7S 26'2.2'02- $1509 J941pu| Yyieay aljqnd
uonnqiIuog "0 Yijeay alqgng
%00 00°000°002- TVLIdVD ONIMEOM L3N
%00 00°000'0}4- QYYMYO4 JONYTVE
awoau|
asuadxgjswoou| Areuipig
jobpng jo %, }ebpng 180 §
9z0z Atenuer ybnoays gzoz Ajnp siseg yseg
|EeN}OY "SA uwm—u:m S$S07 R Jjoid 92/60/20

A3LNID HLIVIH WVITTID HLNOS Wd Z1:s



6 abed

%0°05 00°€P2'99- uoynqueg funod welio Hd - 009F
%6°LE LZ'995"L0p- anuaAsy VHO Hd - 00S¥ IBlo]
%0°0 00°€€E's- abpLg dIO 50-¢ 3d - ZZ'005H
%G8l £5'616'6- S9IAI9S |LS/AIH Z0-18 3d - LZ'00SY
%Ll 06°zl0'2- SIIAIBS [LS/AIH 10-18 3d - 0Z°00ST
%00 00°005'¢- a1 £0-3d - 61°00S¥
%00 00°8LG L- A3ld Ju] dAOV Z1-10 3d - 8L'00SY
%00 00°000'0}4- aNNd 31V1S "aav VILNILOd - Z1'00Sh
%ZL°G1 CEEEB'LE- Adld proidp L0-9€ 3d - 91°00S¥
%2 E5 A A A OIM 0OF 3d - §1°005+ IejoL
%96 16°86GZ)- 18U30 - OIM 0% 3d - S1°00ST
%4799 GL6.E 19BN s1BwLIRY DIM S0-0F
OIM 0% 3d - S1°00S¥
% 9p £L°0vE L- OO 218D SIBYIOW ¥O ZL-Zb3ad - £1°00SY
%2 99 LEGF0'E- UleaH d3 9% 3d - Z1'005+
%8 '¥E 0¥'895'61- WWI Z¥ 3d - L100SY
%569 L6 ¥l - ABBL LI-ZF 3d - 01°00SY
%E°601 6l 5P 1s19 $0-Z¥ 3d - 80°005+H
%L LE 85°€66'2- [ejeupied £0-Z¢ 3d - L0°00SY
%E T Z6°Z0v'sgE- d3dav 9¢ 3d - 90°00S¥
%% 001 6V'€E d3dL €} 3d - 50°005¥
%8'VE 1G°/95'6}- ¥d3Hd Z1 3d - ¥0°005F
%6} G9'961°€9- 2seas|q wwod Lo-L0 3d - Z0°005+ [eI0L
%92y 59°'gee’ |- 19430 - 9SBASIQ WWOD L0-LO Id - Z0'00SH
%00 00'858'}9- Bujoel] JoBUCIAINODLO-L0 3d AD
8seasiq WWoY 19-10 3d - Z0°00SF
%TEE G ZE0°9L - uolezjuiepol Lo-1G 3d - L0'00SY [e30L
%Q'6E 90'829'8Z - J8Y3Q - UoReZIWIBPO L0-LS Id - LO00SY
%Z'G 6E VOV b UNJONLSEYU| Hd 909 S0-15 3d
uoyeziuiepol L0-L§ 3d - LO'00SY
anuaAey YHO Hd - 00St
j3ebpng jo ¥, 38bpng 19A0 §
9z0Z Aenuep ybnouyy szoz Ainr siseg ysen
[en}oy "sA }abpng sso @ J1304d 92/60/20

d3LIN3D HLTVIH WVITIO HLNOS Wd 215



0l abeq

%6°0F 9Z'0EL' v
%L 'Sy 60'G80'L-
%l L2 B92GY ¥ L-
%00 00°005-
%8'8¢ 8evez'L-
%9'GY T LYP'G-
%evT Z6'91G' -
%S'Le 0Z'L06'e-
%eeg %2002
%209 Z1'926'GL-
% 'S€ 9z'09¢'t1-
%¥ ¥l 01658
%8't8 s0'coz'e-
%C 8y 16°85¢-
%E'SS o0°Zzl'e-
%9'2e oocle'e-
%6'6Z 18966 -
%E'8L £5°980"}-
%00 00°000°G |-
%00 00°000°¢e-
%8 EY 1g°9ee'0¢e-
%GEL 00°L¥9'8-
%98t 00°09¢-
%018 L6'€19'L-
%S L 00°€9¥'L-
%525 00°004's-
%00 00°000°G1-
%00 00°266'vZ -
%0 Ly Go'1E5'8CE"L-
%0°001 00°'G10'G
%0°00! 00'Sk
%000} 00°000'G
jabpng jo 9, 1ebpng Jan0 §

ISNIdX3 INOHJI 1AL
NOILVIO3HddV J44V1S

ANIYIN 2 HIvd3ay
ANIWLINYOIY
J9V.1Sod
S$3I7ddNS 301440
SNOANVTIIOSIN

TIAVHL/ADVITIN
asuadx3g Buneayy

S3MddNS TvJIa3n 2301

13430 - S31NddNS TvV2Ia3N
Aer-x
SANIDIVA
SIASNIdXE gv
S3ANddns Tvol1a3n
S3NA ® SIASNIIN
$334 vo3In
S3AINddNS TVIHOLINYF
islieloadg jj
OILOVHCTIVIN - IDONVHNSNI
Y17 2 ALY3IdOdd-IONVHNSNI
SAHO0I3H TVIIAIW 2INOMLDTTI
S3ISNIdX3 IONFHIINOD
LINIWIINVHNI HLIVIH ALINNWINOD
dolianvy
$334 NOILD3 13 ® ONISILYIAQY
SIJIAYUIS ANV STVIMALYIN DINITD - 0005
S3JIAYIS YOLINVYP
TIOHAV/SIDIAYIAS TVNLIVHLNOD
AJNIONILNOD

asuadxy
awoou| |ejo|

aNUaAay 18430 Hd - 00.¥ [e30L

OSIN Hd - £0°00L¥
Sjuel9 Hd - 2Z0°00.LY
anuaAsy 184jo Hd - 00.LY

9202 Asenuepr yBnouy) gzoz Ainp
|enjoy "SA ummusm SSO07 R jijold
HILNID HLTVIH WVYITTID HLNOS

siseg ysen
9Z/60/20

Wd 2L'S



11 abey

%0700} §5'6L0') usg/|es AI3g[BUUOSIad [Bjeula
%0001 PELOL $1S09 Joalipu| [ejeuliad
[¥3d £0-2v 3d - £0°0009
%2 6E £6°255°L- 3SVY3SIa WINOD L0-103d - Z0°0009 [EJ0L
%00 00'¥55°2- 19130 - ISVISIA WWOD L0-L03d - Z0°0009
%0°001 6v°0.8 uag/jeg sadlaleg [auuosiad qd
%0700} 85°0€1 3500 J0a1pUl 49
3Sv3SId WWOD L0-103d - Z0'0009
%ELG 66'0£0'%01- QOW L0-1S 3d - L0°0009 [B30L
%00 00'8.5'¢Le- 43130 - AOW 10-LS 3d - L0°0009
%0001 SpeLe Bujuies) g joae1] gow
%0'001 19°291°%¢ S}0BJJUOD/SADIAIRG JOId AOW
%000} 1620165 usg/les Alag|auuosiad AOW
%0001 y6'8/1°L sesuadx3 Jay30 QO
%0°001L £6225'2) $3500 Joa11pu| AOW
%0°001 16'959'L saiddng |esauss gow
QOW L0-1S 3d - L0'0009
S3ISNIX3 Hd - 0009
%00 00°000°GL- AVILNO TVLIdYD DINITD - 0545
%6 Ly 66'002'GE8- S3DIAYIS TINNOSHId - 00SS 2301
%8 L 80'¥L L~ sosuadx3 |joifed - 0959
%625 6L°€89"L- JONVHNSNI dWOD SHINHOM
%ELE 56'686'vL .- SIOVM ® SIUVIVS [BI0L
%69 65'GY8°LLL- 48410 - SIOVYM B STNVIVS
%8 ZTLLL'BeE- S3IOVM HLIV3H 21and
%0001 98'95v'9Z¢ TI0MAVd LOIMLSIA HLTYIH
%0001} 00'015'GL TI0¥AVd JONVINGNY
SIOVM ®? SV IVS
%9'G8 GL'zZol'e- ANIWIHILIY IFAO0THNI
%E 8G 29'129'0.- FONVHNSNI HLTV3H 33A01dINT
S3DIAMIS TINNOSHId - 0085
%E Th 82'G92'95 1L~ S3IDIAYIS ANV STVINILYIN DINITD - 000G (3oL
%982 0S'€EL‘ZL- S3ILIILN [ejoL
%Y '6Z 18 L9%'s- 1930 - SAILINILN
%L 9Z 69'699'c- SaRIBRN 123uaD SSau|OM
S3ILNILN
3abpng jo 9% 19Bpng senp §
920z Aaenuer ybnouayy gzoz Aine siseq yseo)
[en3oy "sA j39Bpng sso B Ji40.4d 92/60/20
Wd ZLig

d3LN3I HLTV3H WVITTIO HLNOS



Z1L 2bey

%19

%% 66

%E9L

%E"LOL

%806

%Z'8e

%0°0
%0°001

%0°001
%0001
%0001
%0°001

%0°0

%0001
%0°001

%00

%0°001L
%0°001
%0001

%00
%000}

%0700}

%00

%0°00}
%0001
%0001
%0001

%00

SL¥Sy'e-

00¥e-

00°ELP'¥L-
9/.'862

LE'LOY'6
99'0ce
147100'L
L¥'ge

00°€8'f-

£8°202'
LL°1E9

9¥'98Z°LG-

00'solL

00°052°1L9-
Go'9eL's
soel
vZ'eLe’t

00°052'8-
19'/6¥'9

60'920°)

8L0LL'PL-

00°000'0¢-
v.°£98'8
8G'LGE'Y
05°986'L
008

Lierl'e-

00'68¢"t-

30Bpng jo 9,

18bpng JanQ §

A 3BBIL LL-Z¥ 3d - 0L'0009 |e301

19430 - A ®LL L1-2F 3d - 0L°0009
Bujuies) g |8ABIL A-1 HYOW

usg/|eg A19g jeuosiad A-1 HYOW

sasuadx3 oUi0 A-L HYOW

$350J 10341pU| A-L HVOWN

sal|ddng |esouag) A-1 HYOW
ASBLL LL-2¥ 3d - 010009

3519 ¥0-2¥ 3d - 80°0009 |0
49430 - 3519 ¥0-2¥ 3d - 80°0009

uag/|es s89|AI9g [aUUOSIad IS
8)S09 J0a1Ipu| IsLg
1519 ¥0-2¥ 3d - 80°0009

d3dav 9¢ 3d - 2070009 Ieyo

19410 - d3dav 9¢ 3d - 200009
uag/jeg seoIBgIBULOSIad d3dAY
sasuadxz Jayio d3day
SIS0 Joadipu| 43davY

d3dav 9¢ 3d - £0°0009

d3dl €1 3d - 90°0009 |e30L

434310 - d3dL €1 3d - 90°0009
uag/|eg S8dIAIDg [9UUOSIad dId1L
sasuadx3 JaY}0 d3dL
§}50J J03211pu] d3dL

d3adl €1 3d - 900009

Hd3Hd 21 3d - S0°0009 [e10]

19410 - ¥d3IHd 2} 3d - 50°0009

uag/|eg MRS |auuosiad ¥d3Hd

sasuadxg J9y30 ¥d3IHd

§3S0) J93llpu] ¥d3Hd

sal|ddng |eiauan ¥d3Hd
Ud3IHd 2L 3d - 50°0009

I¥3d €0-Z% 3d - £0°0009 [BYO L,
453410 - [M3d £0-2¥ 3d - €0°0009

9z0z Asenuer ybnoayy gzoz Ainp siseg ysen
[enjoy "sA j3abpng sso Q Jjold 92/60/20
A31IN3D HLTV3IH WVYITTID HLNOS Wd ZL'§



¢} abey

%L b
%00

%00

%00

%191

%E'G

%00

%619
%00
%0001
%0°001
%000}
%0001
%0001
%000}
%t LL

%108
%00
%0001
%000}

%V'62
%00
%0001
%0001

%0'Le
%00
%0°001
%0001
%0'001
%000}

68'88¢'L-

00'}1G2-

00°005'¢-
00°8LG"L-
§8°05.'L¢g-
0L'eee' L
0085819~
00¢r.'6

00°000's2-
00°'se
G6'S61L

6.208°CL
00'cey
20'156°L
00e
9L7291-

G8'06%-

ILS/AIH L0-18 3d - £2°0009 [e301

13430 - ILS/AIH L0-18 3d - £2'0009
|BS |uuosiad |1S/AIH L0718 3d
}a1pu] [LS/AIH L0-18 3d

LLS/AIH L0-L8 3d - £2°0009

8L €0 3d - 22'0009

Ad1d Jul dAOV Z1-10 3d - LZ2°0009

Avid proido L0-9¢ 3d - 020009
FAUNLONYLSVHANI Hd S0-1S 3d - 61°0009

00°005°2-
6'928°L
998l

GLlse'-

00'000°6-
GE'E0E'C
06°6¥E

0S'€0.L'€2-

00'000°0¢€-
0§29
96'926'v
00895
P0'6EL

jebpng 0 %

18bpng Jan0 §

Buioes) 3923U09QAINODL0-10 3d - 91°0009
OIM 0F 3d - §1'0009 [e30L

43430 - DIM 0% 3d - SL°0009
Buuies) g janell o1
SJOBNUOD/SODIAIAG 'JOid DM

uag/leg saojAIag [auUOSIad DM
asuadx3z Jayl0 JIM
§350Q Joa.1pu] JIM
sal|ddng [eiauas) Hipm
1ojel siewie JIM S0-0F
OIM 0% 3d - S1°0009

JWNO 218 siayloW HOZL-Z¥ad - £1°0009 (B30,

43410 - DINO B1e) sIBYjo HOZL-Z¥3d - £1°0009
uag/[eg AISg [aUUOSIad SIBOI
$)509 Joaupu| a1Bgl

OWO 8129 SISO WOZL-Zbad - £1°0009

HLH d34 9% 3d - 210009 Ie30L

18U0 - HLH d3¥ 9% 3d - 10009
uag/|eg Alag |euosiad YiH doy
S)s09 J0aiipu] YH day

H1H d3¥ 9% 3d - Z1°0009

NI €¥ 3d - 110009 |230L

189410 - ININI €% 3d - L1L°0009
sBujures) g janes)] wuwy
uag/|es Alag |[auuosiad wuwyj
sasuadxg Jayj0 wuwj
$}1S09 Joa4Ipu| ww|

WINI €% 3d - L1L'0009

920z Arenuep ybnoays zoz Ainp
[en}oy "sA }abpng ssoT @ j1104d
H3LN3O HLIVIH AVITIID HLNOS

siseg yses

92/60/20
Nd ZL:S



t1 abey

%6°82- G6°0/8'6.9
%682~ §6'0.8'6.9
%6'2E 09°20¥'806'L-
%00 00°208'¥L-
%00 00°82L Ly
%00 00°000°0L-
%00 00'82.'Le-
%0°0 00°008'¥Z |-
%00 00°008'¥Z1L-
%00 00'669't9-
%00 00°000'02-
%00 00°669 't~
%G9 88°€G.'vEL-
%00 00°98%'cel-
%L'vE 9t'000'8¢E-
%0°0 00'cee's-
%LEY ¥.'858'0-
%00 002LL'Z)-
12Bpng jo % 19Bpng Jano §

awosuj jJoN

awoou| AteuipiQ 18N

asuadx3 |ejo)

JONVLSISSY LNIILVd - 00.8
aNNd HLTV3H - 0058 Iejol

Bunum juesb/Bujuue|y
uopjowold/uoisuedxy aag yjeoy
AaNN4 HLTVY3H - 0058

aNN4d s3ILITIOVA - 00€8 [ej0]

|spowai a1ujjy
aNnN4d sS3ILTIov4d - 00£8

dNn4d LNJWdIND3 - 0008 Ie30L

18jua) ssau|ldpM
juawdinby a1uyn
aNN4 LNIWJIND3 - 0008
suoljeuoq Hd asuadx3 1ayiQ Hd - 0099

Q31VIO0TIVNN dX3 HLTY3H 21719nd - 0059 [e10L

B0 - A3LYI0TIVNN dX3 HLTVYIH 2119nd - 0059
snoaue||@2sil Hd - #°0059
SA3IAISS [2UUOSIA - 0Z°0059
19AQ Juswa|g weibold - /1°0059
sang/esuas|/ieba - 110059

Q3LvO0TIVNN dX3 HLTVIH 2119Nd - 0059

SASNIAXI Hd - 0009 |B3OL
abpug dI0 50-¢F 3d - §Z°0009
ILS/AIH 20-1.8 3d - ¥Z°0009 [e30L

43430 - ILS/AIH 20-18 3d - ¥2°0009

|8Uuosiad |LS/AIH 20-18 3d

350D Jo2lIpu) |LS/AIH 20-18 3d
ILS/AIH 20-18 3d - ¥2°0009

920z Atenuer ybnoayy 6zoz Ainp
|enjoy “SA Hmmu:m_ SSO0T B Jjoid

d31LN3D HLTVIH WVITID HLNOS

siseg ysen

92/60/20
Nd 216



8:35 AM South Gilliam County Ambulance Service

02/11/26 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 11, 2026
Feb 11, 26
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Bank of Eastern Oregon 11,242.85
LGIP
Ambulance Replacement Fund 140,322.65
Equipment Replacement 43,952.33
LGIP - Other 191,673.81
Total LGIP 375,948.79
Total Checking/Savings 387,191.64
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 58,271.04
Total Accounts Receivable 58,271.04
Other Current Assets
Accounts receivable - Offset -58,271.04
Total Other Current Assets -68,271.04
Total Current Assets 387,191.64
Fixed Assets
Vehicle & Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation -423,559.83
Vehicle & Equipment - Other 489,372.83
Total Vehicle & Equipment 65,813.00
Total Fixed Assets 65,813.00
TOTAL ASSETS 453,004.64
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable -90.60
Total Accounts Payable -90.60
Other Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable - Offset 90.60
Total Other Current Liabilities 90.60
Total Current Liabilities 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00
Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets 412,082.25
Net Income 40,922.39
Total Equity 453,004.64
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 453,004.64

Page 1



[ 98eg

LYTIETl 08°0% TTOUB[NQUIYISIOIAIDG 29 S[RLIATRIN oy atueydalg TCTTT 9T0Z/11/20
LETSET] 88°6L9 [PMI:S90IAIBG 29 S[eLIRIRIN - DT “0D) AS1eug Joneyuaneyy 12zze 9Z0T/11/20
$8°2E0TI 89°TLOE ds- 1us) yiesy weljIo yinog 07ZTT 920T/50/20
£5°501°61 00'862°¢ PNV S2DIAISG 79 S[RLIBIRI  *yi[Ba] AIUMo) wey[in yinos 6122T 9T0T/S0/T0
€S E0P 81 £9°TTSL SIUBINSUL-SIOIALSG 7 S[ELBIE]N YIRS AIUNOY) WRI[[ID) (IN0S 8127T 920T/50/20
91'9Z6°6T 6EVLE -Nids- UOJUIH wilf L1TTT 920T/50/20
$S00€°9Z $6'9¢ "IUR[NQUIYISIIIAIAS 7P S[BLISIEIA] 1an0d ulAsy 917ZT 920Z/50/20
0S'LEE°9T LT'19 IS 22YJO:SIDIAIG 7P S[RLDIE sy10MIaN Ajey §17TT 9T0T/S0/Z0
L9'86£°9T 0S°0¥ “TOUB[NQUI:SITIAISS 29 S[BLISIR[Al  “"00) JOS 2AIERI]) SAI0Y 9YE] ANAAS 9202/50/20
LI'6£¥°9T $9°1%S "TIUR[NGUIYISIITAISS 79 S[RLISTEIA IoyAng €122 920Z/S0/Z0
18°086°9C YSpE “TOUB[NQUI:SAOIAISG 39 S[RLIOEA] u03al() wIAsey JoO yueq [AN#A 920/50/20
SECI0°LE 002§ "OUR[NQUIYSIIIAIIG 79 S[RLIJRIN ¥oddop uouueyg 11z 9Z0Z/50/20
§E'L90LT 00°5£0°T usodag -1ds- 9Z0T/+0/20
SETEO9T $68¢T nsoda(q 100V 1d 00 WEIJID) yinog 9T02/£0/20
08°€LL'ST 88°0 X Isaaqu] 182191U] 120 FunjoayD):1satau] 9T0T/1€/10
T6°TLL'ST 7L 0T0T X usodaq §100V 34 0D WeI[ID) yInos 9202/6Z/10
81°TSLYT 005z X usodaqy §100Y 1d 0 WeI[[ID Yinog 9T0Z/6T/10
8I°LTLYT 66'EPS°1 X usodog -nyds- 970Z/8T/10
61°€81°€T 09°¥8¢ X nsoda(y -Jpds- 920TYT/10
65°865°TT 00°5z X usodaq §190V 14 0 W[ [nog 920T/TT/10
6S°€LS°TT 66'76T°1 X nsodagy -nds- 9z0T/1T/10
09°8LT°1T 9¢€ETE X nsodaQg -1 ds- 9z0Z/12/10
ORSRY 00'960°¢ v:4 usodaQq sjueIn 920Z/91/10
F0'616Y1 T6'SLTT X usodagg §199Y 1d 00 WEI[[ID yInog 9T0Z/91/10
ARV 80°89L°1 X usodaqy -J1ds- 9T0Z/+1/10
P0°S06°T 1 LY'6ES X usodaq -1[ds- 9TOT/ET/10
LT'S9E 11 X 0000001 IaJsuel], spun,| dIoT 920Z/T1/10
LT'S9E°1T 00'898°F X usodaq -yds- 920Z/01/10
mu:«_wm— wwmomaﬁ— 9 ) uﬂu—:hﬁm OEQE w:ﬂou_u< uuhﬁk JaquinnN eq

NV 878 9T0T/11/T

9JIAISG OUB[NUIY AJUNOD) WEI[[ID) YINOS

Jdsequiny ‘edA | “are(] :Aq paniog

9T0T/11/T0 Y3noIy) 9Z0Z/01/10 WOl

U0F2I() WIAISE JO yueq 18Iy



7 98egq

SETOTIL 9T°LS IUBPUSNYISIVIAIIG %P S[BLISIBIA UojuIy wip yTTTT 920T/11/20
1S°6ST°11 96'T¢ "IUBPUINYISIDIAIRG 9 S[BLISIEIN sajed [ned £TCTT 920T/11/20
duejeg nsodagy D JmuwAheg WA N0y EETE JaquInp ageQ

NV 8T:8 920T/11/T

IAIG 0UB[NQUIY AUNO) WEI[I) YINOS

oygoquiny ‘odA T, ‘ere(y 1Aq paniog
9Z0T/11/20 YSNOIY) 970Z/01/10 Woig
03310 wejseq Jo jueq 12118y



| abegd

%G '6€ 0282z v51- 00'020'55¢ 08'162'001
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%G 6E 0Z2'82Z'v51- 00°020°55¢2 0816200}
%0 %8 0008t~ 00°000'c 000252
%00 000 000 000
%6'€8 €EEEL'9L- 00°000'00} £9'998'¢c8
%8'E8 20°0LL'OL- 00°000'00 1+ 86°628'c8
%0001 69'9¢ 000 69°9¢
%00 0001~ 000l 000
%0°001 £1'819 000 £1'819-
%0001 £1'819 000 £1'819-
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0251 z8'zzl's 00'000'9 Z8'2Z1'6
%00 000 000 000
%00 0070 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°00L i 4ad 000 A
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0001} A 000 iaad
%t Ll 00'#06- 00°000't 00'960°¢
%0°000'82 000642 000l 00°008'Z
%00 000 000 000
%00 00°000'2FL- 00°000°2¥ 1 000
jabpng jo ¥, 1ebBpng J8A0 § 3ebpng 9z ‘LLg4-8Z. ‘L Inr

Jyold ss0i9
$900 [ejol

PIOS SPOOY 40 3509
PIOS SPO0Y JO 1509

awoou| jejoL

diystaquisyy funog 1)
181 WwiesH welio yinog

S99V 1d 00 welj|lo ynog [ejol

13430 - S309Y 1d 00 welio ynog
S334 QYVD LIa3yd

S}V 1d 09 wel||iH ynog

fusdouad sniding jo sejes

sjuawasINquiay/spunjay (o]

Jay}Q - SUBWAsINQUIaY/SPUNIaY
junoasiq ssuengqwy Aunon 1]
Junoasiq piedipa/aiedipa
SJUBWIASINALUISY/SPUNaY
londed Bupjops 38N
Jo13S1Q UNeeH "0J welo /N
1sa18yy| JI97

SJUBWISAAU| [2}0 )

13Y30 - SJUBWISAAL|
a0 wial-uoys ‘sbuiaeg-jsalalu|
SJUBWISAAU|

jseJalu| |e1o |

Jaylo - 1sataju|
junoosoe sbuiaeg
JsaJayu] Jooy Bupjoaysn

1Sa49u|

sjuels)

suoneuoq

SV

piemio4 asuejeg

awoau|
asuadxgewosu) Aeuipio

9z0Z ‘L1 Arenugag ybnoayy szoz ‘) Ainp
[en)oy "sA }obpng sso- g J1joid
9J1AI9g douUeINqWY AJUNoH Welj|IH Ynos

siseq [enJooy
9Z/LLIZ0

NV L£:8



Z abey

%00 000 000 000
%Z'S.L 181 00°000'01L £9'2eg'L
%G'€S 9l'gLl'e- 00°000°8 AT
%00 00°000'G- 00°000's 000
%00 00°008'02- 00°008'02 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 00°00zZ'L- 00°00Z"} 000
%00 00'000°0}- 00°000°01 000
%00 00°000'9- 00°000'9 000
%00 00°'009'¢- 00°009'c 000
%00 00°09/'v1- 00°09L'vL 000
%00 00'000'2- 00°000° 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 00°005'L- 007005} 000
%00 00°00S- 00°005 000
%00 00°000'G4~ 00°000't 000
%6 8 8¥' 7G5 - 00°000's Z5'ShP'e
%68 8% ¥55'z- 00°000's Z5°ShP'e
%00 000 000 000
%0001 00'862'c 000 00'862'¢
%065 ¥21%0'2- 00°000'S 92'256'2
%0°ZZ 00561~ 00'052 0055
%00 000 000 000
%E ¥l GS'8pe'zl- 00°000'G) G¥1GL'2
%6°Le 00'295'L- 000002 00'8sY
%G'EE ¥9'Zv9'6- 00°005'¥1 9¢8'/68'p
%0°00L 22°09% 000 ZZ'09v
%9'¥2 2.'159'G- 00°005'2 82'8¥8°L
%Q'0 000 000 000
% '9¢ PLLGY - 00°000'2 98'8¥5'c
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
1ebpng jo ¥, jebpng JanQ § j1abpng 9¢ ‘L 994 - 62, ‘L Inp

SUSWSSINQUIISY doUBINSU|
@sueInsy|

18n4

weiboigd aoueysissy aafojdwg

S20IAI9S JORIIUOY [B1O |

13YJ0 - S991AI9G JoRIJUOD
J0SIAPY ueIDISAyd
$90IM8g |ebaq
Jojeuipioon
Jadaaypjoog
S82IAISG JORJUOY
Aouabupuon

suopeSILNWIWOY [BJ0)

4330 - SUOHEIUNWILIOY
juawdinbg oipey
LL6 2AROY
suoledIuUNWWoD
Kepng jendeg

Buiiig jeyoy

Jay3 - Bulyig
Bulg s3uvo
Buing
npny
S|ea|y sjuepuspy
(Buisuasir) sjuepuapy
spuadns juepuapy
Buutes) ssuenquy
Buisuaoi asiniag sourinquiy

Kjddng = juawdinb3 ssuenquiy |eloL

Jay)0 - Ajddng 3 Juswdinbg souenquy
SUOHEJIP3A
sallddng s34V
saijddng asuejnquy
fiddng % Juswdinb3 asuenquy
S99IAI8S g S|[BLIRIBY
asuadx3 uonepdaidag
uonersasdaq
19aq peg
sasuadx3 jjoifed,
asuadxy

9202 ‘1L Arenugag ybnoayy 5zoz ‘L Ainp
jenjoy "SA ummusm S$S0T R }Jijoid
929G dauEINqUY AJUuno) weel||io ynog

siseg [eniooy
9Z/LLIZ0

NV 28



¢ abeg

%00 000 000 000
%0°0 00 000 000
%606 L9220 00'000's¥ 6£°226'0F
%S'8¢ 65°051'0G}- 0o'0zo'olz 1769865
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%009 80'60Z'E}- 00°000°ce 26'¥6.L'61
%00 000 000 000
%8LY 80°G9G°L- 00000 Z6'PEY'L
%19 00°0¥9°L - 00°000°0€ 00°09€'8L
%00 000 000 000
%9z LG'GPB'9E |- 0002024} 67 ¥.0'0%
%00 000 000 000
%00 00°008- 00005 000
Y%t LY 00485 00°000°L o0ElLy
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°00L 000 00°000'S 00°000'G
%00 00'04- 000l 000
%¥'Ee 61°0€8°c- 00°000's 15691}
%Z'LL Py BEY b- 00°000°G 96099
%0°00L 86'L1G 000 86°L1LG
%0001 16°96 000 L6'96
%9 vy S8°0LL- 00002 Gl'68
%0'0¢ £9'865°Z1- 00°000'81 LE710¥'G
%00 000 000 000
%8'Y AN A4S 00°000°'G} 88'vLL
%T 951 6%'989°) 00000t 67°989't
18Bpng Jo %, 380png JaAQ § j3ebpng 9Z ‘L1984 - §Z, ‘) Inp

awoou| Jay3Q (B30

juswade|dsy "quy WOy ‘Suel]
awoou| JaYo
asuadxgjewosu) 1830

awosu| AleuipiQ 19N

asuadxg |ejo)

sasuadx3 peziobajeoun
salouedalasiq uoge)iouoday

sosuadx3 |joihed [ej0]

18y3Q - sesuadxg jjoifed

saxe] |joifed

l104Aed Jjuepuayy
sasuadxg |joikeq
snoaue||a9siy

$82IAI9S ' S[BLISJE (210

18YjQ - S8IIAIBG 1§ S|elale
sSaulaoep

suwoun

Aad4409s puny Buipping/iaysuel |
juswagejdoy sdue|nquiyajsuel |
juay/ebeioyg

sdiysiejoyag

salddng @010 |ejoL

J8yjo - salddng 8210

suoydaja]

yoaeanng vnqnd
saljddng aa1y0
sSnoaue|39sI

ajueUBjUIRK |BIO

Jay3Q - asueusjuIey

CETRIITEY

juswdinbg
aJuBUSUIRI

9Z0Z ‘L1 Arenugag ybnoaysy 5zoz ‘L Ainpe
[en}oy "sA jJabpng S$S07 9 J1joid
92IAlag aduenquy funo) weljjio ynog

siseg |enJooy
9Z/LLIZ0

WY LE:8



¢ abey

%0001 6£'226'0F 00'0 6€°226°0F
%00 00°000'Y 00°000'Gt- 000
%00 00°000'G- 00°000°S¥ 000
%00 00°000°GH- 00°000°GY 000
%00 000 000 000
196png jo v, jebpng JanQ § jebpng 9z ‘LLged -6z, ‘L Inp

awioau| jJaN
awoou| JaYl0 19N
asuadx3g Jayjo [ejoL

juawaoejday "quiy 0} sues)
JUBIUNODIY A NSy
asuadx3 Jayjo

9202 ‘L1 Aenugag ybnouayy 5zoz ‘L Ainp
[en)oy "sA j3abpng sso1 g Jy0id
92IAlag douenquy fjuno) weljio ynog

siseg [enJooy
92/LLI2o

WY 2£:8



U.S. Senators Ron Wyden and Jeff Merkley
Oregon Fiscal Year 2027 Community-initiated Project Guidance

At this time, it is our understanding that the Senate Appropriations Committee will be accepting
requests from Senators for community-initiated projects (CIPs) — also known as congressionally
directed spending (CDS) requests or community project funding (CPF) - for the Fiscal Year 2027
(FY27) appropriations process. A CIP is a type of federal grant, with the primary difference
being that the recipients, amounts, and purposes are specifically listed in the annual
appropriations bills. The normal rules associated with receiving a federal grant also apply to
CIPs, including matching requirements, procurement regulations, environmental
compliance, etc. It is the applicant’s responsibility to ensure compliance with these
requirements. Please note that the Senate Appropriations Committee considers community-
initiated project requests for only specific accounts and maintains a highly selective process for
approving requests.

Please also note that the House of Representatives refers to CIP requests as “community project
funding” (CPF) requests and maintains a different submission procedure than the Senate, with
different available accounts. For more information, please contact your relevant federal
representative. We encourage you to submit your project in both processes, if applicable. For
those who participated in this process last year, please note that Fiscal Year 2026 (FY26)
requests do not carry over to FY27. Projects submitted for consideration in FY26 may be
resubmitted for FY27.

Disclaimer: As of January 30, 2026, the Senate Appropriations Committee has not released
updated guidance for FY27. Further, Congressional Leadership has not formally agreed to accept
CIPs for FY27; however, our offices remain hopeful that the Committee will continue to include
them. Should this change or if there are specific account eligibility changes, applicants will be
contacted with updated information about the status of their application.

Disclosure: Senate rules require Senators to publicly disclose and provide a description of all
CIP requests they choose to submit on their official website. Submission of a request does not
guarantee the award of federal funding. The requesting entity must comply with any request
presented to them by the Government Accountability Office or any other federal entity
performing an audit, investigation, or oversight function. Any funding award associated with the
request does not guarantee support or funding in future fiscal years.

Submission Process: Both Senate offices will be using a shared online webform to collect CIP
requests. The deadline for submitting is 11:59PM PST on Wednesday, February 25, 2026.

Senator Merkley and Senator Wyden are only accepting requests from Oregon-based eligible
entities for projects in Oregon. Only non-profits (501(c)3s), federal, state, local or Tribal
governments, or public institutions are eligible to receive funds. Construction projects for
museums, pools, and parking lots are not eligible.

Last Updated: January 21, 2026 1



Submission Requirements

Complete requests must include a complete application and the required checklist items.
e The application form requires a description detailing the following elements:

o This description should provide a brief (250 words or less) summary of the project
including its purpose, goals, history, and current status, as well as the justification for the
project (i.e., why funding is in the interest of taxpayers).

o The description should explain how the money will be spent (i.e., $ -x- for salaries; § -x
for programming; $ -x- for equipment; etc.). Please be specific when describing
the activities and expenditures.

o The justification should also state what performance standards will be used to measure
whether this project has achieved its objectives.

e The check list items required are:

o At least three letters of support — These can come from state agencies, state and local
elected officials, community leaders, project partners, etc.

o A document detailing the budget for the project. A template can be found here.

o Additionally, your request may require specific technical letters from state agencies or
local federal offices certifying eligibility. Please refer to the chart below.

Agency Contacts

Account

Agency

Point of Contact

Environmental Protection

Department of

Chris Marko (chris.marko@deq.oregon.gov)

Agency (EPA), Clean Water Environmental
Projects Quality (DEQ)
EPA, Drinking Water Projects | Oregon Health | Adam DeSemple (adam.desemple@oha.oregon.gov)
Authority
Federal Emergency Oregon EOC (eocgpadmin@oem.oregon.gov)
Management Agency (FEMA) | Department of | Stephen Richardson
Emergency (Stephen.j.richardson@oem.oregon. gov)
Management
Department of Transportation Oregon Bob Estabrook (bob.estabrook@odot.oregon.gov)
(This does not apply to AIP Department of
projects.) Transportation
(ODOT)
U.S. Forest Service, State, Oregon Derrick Wheeler ( Derrick.Wheeler@odf.ore,qon.gov)
Private, and Tribal Forestry Department of
Forestry

Last Updated: January 21, 2026




USDA, Rural Development,
Community Facilities

Oregon’s Rural
Development
State Office

Drew Davis (drew.davis@usda.gov)

Include the following: 1) Name of applicant/project
owner; 2) Facility address; 3) Service area; 4) What
funds will be spent on (equipment, construction, ete.);
5) Total project cost; and 6) Amount of grant
requested.

USDA, Watershed and Flood
Prevention Operations
(Formal letter not required, but
confirmation of eligibility is.)

Oregon’s NRCS
State
Conservationist

Gary Diridoni
(gary.diridoni(@usda.gov)

Last Updated: January 21, 2026




Fiscal Year 2026 Subcommittees & Accounts

Note: Given that the Senate Appropriations Committee has not yet released updated instructions
or guidance for the FY27 appropriations process, this application adheres to the available
accounts and information for the FY26 process. These accounts are subject to change as
additional information is released from the committee. Should you submit an application under
an account that becomes unavailable or has changes to their eligibility requirements, staff will
contact you directly to discuss.

The following subcommittees are accepting applications for CIPs. Information about available
accounts and other account-specific eligibility is on the identified page:

* Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related

Agencies — see page §

¢ Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies — see page 7

* Energy and Water Development — see page 8
Financial Services and General Government — see page 9
Homeland Security — see page 10
Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies — see page 11
Labor, Health and Human Services, Education, and Related Agencies — see page 13
Transportation, Housing and Urban Development, and Related Agencies — see page
15

Last Updated: January 21, 2026 4



Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration
Eligible Accounts and Account-specific Guidance

Agricultural Research Service (ARS), Building and Facilities

Projects are limited to funding for ARS-owned existing facilities.

National Institute of Food and Agriculture, Research and Facilities Act Program

Recipients are limited to land grant universities and other eligible entities as defined in
section 7 U.S.C. 6971(f(1)(C).
Recipients must provide a 100% non-federal match.

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service, Salaries and Expenses

Projects must fit into APHIS’ current programs and mission, which can be found here.

Projects must meet environmental review requirements, including under the National

Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and Endangered Species Act (ESA).

Many programs under APHIS require specific cost-shares.

o Generally, programs require a 25% cost share.

o The Grasshopper/Mormon Cricket program requires a 50% cost share on state land and
33% percent of the cost on private land.

o The Brucellosis program requires a 40% match by the state,

o The Wildlife Services program requires a 50% cost share.

Natural Resources Conservation Service, Watershed and Flood Prevention Operations ( WEFPQO)

Projects must have a local sponsor and be for one of four steps in the program’s process
(Preliminary feasibility study (PIFR), Watershed Plan development, Implementation of
Watershed Plan, or Commencement of construction for authorized watershed conservation).
Projects require a technical review from Oregon’s NRCS State Conservationist (see contact
information on page 2).

Generally, projects require a 25% cost share.

Rural Development, Community Facilities Grants

Projects require a technical review from Oregon’s RD State office (see contact information
on page 2).

A full list of eligible entities, uses, and limitations can be found in 7 CFR Part 3570.

Projects must meet environmental review requirements, including under the National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and Endangered Species Act (ESA).

This grant will fund up to 75% of total project costs. The minimum 25% cost share can come
from other federal sources. Match requirements are outlined in 7 CFR 3570.63(b). The cost
share obligation is determined by population as follows:

©  25% cost share for projects in a rural community with a population of 5,000 or fewer;

o 45% cost share for projects in a rural community having a population of 12,000 or fewer;
o 65% cost share for projects in a rural community having a population of 20,000 or fewer.
Towns with populations over 20,000 are not eligible for this program.

This program is subject to the Build America Buy America Act requirements which will
apply to the total project cost, not just the federal cost-share portion.

Last Updated: January 21, 2026 5



Rural Development, Distance Learning and Telemedicine Grants
e Grants are capped at $1 million and require a 15% non-federal cost share.

o A full list of eligible entities, uses, and limitations can be found in 7 CFR Part 1734 Subpart
A and B. Broadband deployment is not an eligible use.

Last Updated: January 21, 2026 6



Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies
Eligible Accounts and Account-specific Guidance

Department of Commerce; National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST): Scientific
and Technical Research Services (STRS); External Projects
o Construction projects are not eligible.

Department of Commerce; NIST; Construction of Research Facilities; Extramural Construction
° Projects are limited to non-Federal research facilities, including research institutions and
colleges and universities.

Department of Commerce; National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA):;
Operations, Research, and Facilities (ORF): Special Projects
e Construction projects are not eligible.

Department of Justice; Office on Justice Programs; State and Local Law Enforcement

Assistance; Byrne Discretionary

e Projects must have a specific criminal justice nexus and provide additional personnel,
equipment, supplies, contractual support, training, technical assistance, and information
systems for criminal justice systems.

e Land acquisition or construction project are not eligible.

e For additional eligibility guidance, please see requirements of 2 CFR Part 200 and the DOJ
Grants Financial Guide.

Department of Justice; Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS): COPS Law Enforcement

Technology and Equipment

° Projects must have a specific law enforcement nexus and support the development of
technologies and automated systems to assist law enforcement agencies in investigating,
responding to, and preventing crime.

e For additional eligibility guidance, please see the activities allowed under the COPS Office
statute, the requirements of 2 CFR Part 200 and the DOJ Grants Financial Guide, and the
applicable Award Owner’s Manual.

National Aeronautics and Space Administration; Safety. Security and Mission Support

® Projects should focus on science education, research, and technology development related to
NASA’s mission.

* Medical research projects and projects at NASA-owned Visitor Centers or a State’s
designated Space Grant Consortium will not be funded.

* This account cannot fund construction but may be used for equipment, research funding, or
education programs.

Last Updated: January 21, 2026 7



Energy and Water Development
Eligible Accounts and Account-specific Guidance

Corps of Engineers: Investigations

 Applicants to Corps of Engineers accounts should proactively reach out to our offices prior to
submission.

e Projects should have capability identified for FY26.

Corps of Engineers: Construction

e Applicants to Corps of Engineers accounts should proactively reach out to our offices prior to
submission.

* Projects should have capability identified for FY26.

Corps of Engineers: Operation & Maintenance

e Applicants to Corps of Engineers accounts should proactively reach out to our offices prior to
submission.

e Projects should have capability identified for FY26.

Bureau of Reclamation: Water and Related Resources
° Projects are limited by agency capability to execute the project in the year in which it is
appropriated.

Department of Energy: Energy Projects

* Projects should fall within the following areas: Renewable and Clean Energy, Electricity and
Energy Resiliency, Cybersecurity and Energy Security, Nuclear Energy, and Fossil Energy or
Carbon Management.

* The following projects are not eligible:

o Projects that require multiple years of funding.

o Construction of buildings or new facilities.

o Vehicle changing stations, unless the project is connected to larger clean energy sources
(i.e. a battery) or has clean energy applications beyond the charging station.

o Electrical substation replacement or routine grid upgrades.

o Planning studies.

o Clean energy projects that do not show transformative or emerging technological
solutions (i.e. solar panels, battery storage, or light bulb upgrades without any associated
transformative technology or integrated energy system).

o Planning studies.

° Projects are subject to cost share requirements, required by section 988 of the Energy Policy

Act of 2005. In general, the following cost shares apply:

o Research or development activities of a basic or fundamental nature: no minimum cost
share.

o Research or development activities of an applied nature: minimum 20% cost share.

o Demonstration or commercial application: minimum 50% cost share.

o Projects that contain elements of more than one of these categories may have a blended
cost share.

Last Updated: January 21, 2026 8



Financial Services and General Government
Eligible Accounts and Account-specific Guidance

Small Business Administration, Administrative Provision

* Projects should support small businesses and encompass entrepreneur training, counseling,
and research. Projects should contemplate using an incubator model with a graduation
component; however, this is not a formal requirement.

* Funding cannot be used for the provision of seed capital for small businesses, nor for sub-
grants or loans, or the construction or acquisition of facilities.

National Archives and Records Administration, National Historical Publications and Records

Commission

® Projects should help ensure online public discovery and use of historical records collections,
encourage public engagement with historical records, strengthen the nation’s archival
network, or publish documentary editions of historical records.

e This includes initiatives like record digitization, programming, and online availability of
records.

General Services Administration, Federal Buildings Fund, Construction and Acquisition

e Construction projects typically include federal courthouses, federal buildings, or land ports-
of-entry.

e State or county facilities, DOD facilities, VA facilities, or transportation infrastructure
facilities are not eligible.

General Services Administration, Federal Buildings Fund, Repairs and Alterations
® Repairs projects must be federally-owned properties in need of major repairs or alterations
and are typically federal buildings or federal courthouses.

Office of National Drug Control Policy, Administrative Provision (Prevention Grants)

° Preferred prevention programs would include community-based coalitions which, as part of
their application, propose data-driven, evidence-based prevention interventions; have
established measurable objectives; and proposed implementing a comprehensive mix of
strategies.

e Property purchases, construction, and renovation projects are not eligible.

e Programs should not be substance specific. Treatment programs are not eligible.

Last Updated: January 21, 2026 9



Homeland Security
Eligible Accounts and Account-specific Guidance

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), Pre-Disaster Mitigation (PDM) Projects

e Full requirements and eligibility will likely mirror previous year’s funding opportunities and
can be located here.

e All proposals must be accompanied by a letter of support from the Oregon Office of
Emergency Management affirming that it believes the project is eligible.

e Please note that the Oregon Office of Emergency Management—as the state agency
responsible for administering mitigation grants in Oregon—is expected to submit an
application to the FEMA for requests and serve as the administrative agent for the grant.

® Projects that have previously received Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities
(BRIC) funding will not be eligible for PDM funding.

FEMA, Emergency Operations Center Grant Program

® Full requirements and eligibility will likely mirror previous year’s funding opportunities and
can be located here.

o All proposals must be accompanied by a letter of support from the Oregon Office of
Emergency Management affirming that it believes the project is eligible.

Last Updated: January 21, 2026 10



Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies
Eligible Accounts and Account-specific Guidance

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), State and Tribal Assistance Grants (STAG). Clean

Water State Revolving Fund (SRF)

o All clean water projects, with the exception of tribal water projects, are required to provide
an agency letter confirming the project is eligible.

® Projects have a 20% non-federal cost share requirement.

e Projects must have completed environmental review requirements, including under NEPA.

e Applicants must indicate in their justification whether they have ever received state or federal
funding for any water infrastructure projects.

EPA, STAG, Drinking Water SRF

e All drinking water projects, with the exception of tribal water projects, are required to
provide an agency letter confirming the project is eligible.

® Projects have a 20% non-federal cost share requirement.

® Projects must have completed environmental review requirements, including under NEPA.

 Applicants must indicate in their justification whether they have ever received state or federal
funding for any water infrastructure projects.

Indian Health Service, Sanitation Facilities Construction
e Applicant must indicate a date that the project is anticipated to be ready to proceed to
construction.

National Park Service (NPS), Historic Preservation Fund Projects
e If the project is appropriated, funds must be obligated within two years.

U.S. Forest Service (USFS), State, Private, and Tribal Forestry, Forest Resource Information and

Analysis

e All State and Private Forestry projects require a letter confirming the project is consistent
with the State Forest Action Plan.

e Projects for general research, capital improvements, or projects on federal land are not
eligible.

Please note: The committee will consider projects for the following accounts on a case-by-case
basis. However, CIP funding in these accounts is not common.
e Projects on Agency Lists - Additional subcategories are as follows:

o Great American Outdoors Act, Land and Water Conservation Fund - Projects must fall
into one of the following categories: (1) Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Land
Acquisition, (2) Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS) Land Acquisition, (3) NPS Land
Acquisition, (4) USFS Land Acquisition, or (5) USFS Forest Legacy

o Great American Outdoors Act, Legacy Restoration Fund - Projects must fall into one of
the following agencies: BLM, FWS, NPS, Bureau of Indian Education (BIE), USFS

e Land Management Agencies, Construction - Projects must fall into one of the following
categories: (1) BLM Construction, (2) FWS Construction Projects, (3) NPS Construction, or

(4) USFS Capital Improvement and Maintenance, Facilities, Road and Trails

Last Updated: January 21, 2026 11



Land Management Agencies, Local Projects and Research - Projects must fall into one of the
following categories: (1) BLM, Management of Land and Resources, Land Management
Priorities, (2) NPS, National Recreation and Preservation, Statutory and Contractual Aid, (3)
FWS, Resource Management, Stewardship Priorities, or (4) U.S. Geological Service, Surveys
Investigations and Research, Special Initiatives

Bureau of Indian Affairs, Operation of Indian Programs, Special Initiatives

EPA, Science and Technology, Research: National Priorities

EPA, State and Tribal Assistance Grants, STAG Infrastructure Grants

Last Updated: January 21, 2026 12



Labor, Health and Human Services, Education, and Related Agencies
Eligible Accounts and Account-specific Guidance

Department of Labor, Employment and Training Administration, Training and Employment

Services

* Projects must provide direct services to individuals to enhance employment opportunities and
include an evaluation component.

e Projects must have measurable outcomes and demonstrate a linkage with the state or local
workforce investment system.

° Projects must meet all Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) requirements.

e Projects for construction, renovation, or acquisition of land or buildings are not eligible.

e Funding cannot be used for sub-granting.

Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), Health Resources and Services
Administration (HRSA), Program Management — Projects are accepted for the following:
¢ Health Facilities Construction and Equipment
o Projects are limited to limited-scope construction, renovation, or capital equipment
purchase for facilities for health, mental health, or substance use disorder services,
training of health professionals, or medical research.
o Funding cannot be used to reimburse expenses, to acquire land or purchase existing
buildings, or to pay salaries or other operating costs.
e Rural Health
o Funds can be used for services only in areas that meet HRSA’s definition of rural.
e Funds cannot be used for sub-granting in either category.

HHS, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration ( SAMHSA), Health

Surveillance and Program Support

e Projects are accepted for the following: (1) Mental Health, (2) Substance Abuse Treatment,
or (3) Substance Abuse Prevention.

e Projects for needle exchange distribution or promotion of legalization of illegal drugs or
substances are not eligible.

e Funding cannot be used for construction (other than a limited amount of renovation
necessary to carry out a funded project) or sub-granting.

HHS,. Administration for Children and Families, Children and Families Services Programs

° Projects are accepted for the following: (1) Child Abuse Prevention, or (2) Social Services
Research and Demonstration.

 Funding cannot be used for construction, renovation, or sub-granting.

HHS. Administration for Community Living, Aging and Disability Services Programs
Funding cannot be used for construction, renovation, or sub-granting.

Department of Education (DOE), Innovation and Improvement, Fund for the Improvement of

Education

* Funding intended for individual schools is provided to the applicable school district and not
directly to the individual school.

Last Updated: January 21, 2026 13



® Daycare or childcare projects must include the provision of education services.
e Funding cannot be used for construction or renovation (other than a limited amount of
renovation necessary to carry out a funded project).

DOE, Higher Education, Fund for the Improvement of Postsecondary Education

* Projects must meet an eligible activity as specified in section 741(a) of the Higher Education
Act (20 U.S.C. 1138(a)).

e Funding cannot be used for endowments or construction or renovation (other than a limited
amount of renovation necessary to carry out a funded project).

Last Updated: January 21, 2026 14



Transportation, Housing and Urban Development, and Related Agencies
Eligible Accounts and Account-specific Guidance

Please note: Projects for operational expenses or administrative salaries and benefits are not
eligible for any of the below accounts. All accounts require a non-Federal cost share.

Department of Transportation (DOT), Transportation Planning, Research, and Development

(TPR&D)

e Funding for transportation research projects eligible under title 23 or title 49, United States
Code (not for project-specific planning that is eligible for funding under HIP, TIG, or
CRISI).

DOT., Grants-in-Aid for Airports, Airport Improvement Program (AIP)
° Funding for airport projects eligible under chapter 471 of title 49, United States Code.
* Applications must include a link to the airport master plan.

DOT, Highway Infrastructure Programs (HIP)

* Funding for highway projects eligible under title 23, United States Code.

* All funds will be provided to the Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT).
* Recipient must coordinate with ODOT for a letter of support.

DOT, Transit Infrastructure Grants (TIG)

° Funding for transit projects eligible under chapter 53 of title 49, United States Code.

e Applications must include a link to Statewide Transportation Improvement Plan (STIP) or
Transportation Improvement Plan and indicate the page number that the project appears.

® Recipient must coordinate with the relevant transit agency or ODOT for a letter of support or
to indicate that the project will be added to the STIP.

DOT. Consolidated Rail Infrastructure and Safety Improvements (CRISI) Grants
 Funding for rail projects eligible under section 22907 of title 49, United States Code.
e Applications must include a link to the State Rail Plan.

° Recipient must coordinate with ODOT for a letter of support.

Port Infrastructure Development Program (PIDP) Grants
 Funding for port projects eligible under section 54301 of title 46, United States Code.
Further, the project description must denote whether:
o The project is eligible under 46 USC 54301, specifically which eligible use;
o The recipient is eligible under 46 USC 54301, specifically (A) through (F);
o The project is at a small port as described under 46 USC 54301(b); and
o The project is in a rural area as described under 46 USC 54301(a)(12).
 Application must include a link to the relevant planning document for the project.
e Fully automated cargo handling equipment to be remotely operated or monitored, with or
without the exercise of human intervention or control is not eligible.

Last Updated: January 21, 2026 15



Housing and Urban Development (HUD). Community Development Fund, Economic

Development Initiatives (EDI)

Funding for activities eligible under section 5305 of chapter 69 of title 42, United States
Code, as well as for affordable housing construction.

Application must articulate how the project meets 1 of the 3 National Objectives for the
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program. If using the Objective of “benefits
low- and moderate-income persons or communities”, the applicant must demonstrate
compliance using (1) area benefit, (2) limited clientele, (3) housing, or (4) jobs.

Applications must include a link to the project website, if available, or a link to the HUD
five-year Consolidated Plan or Annual Action Plan, if the project is included or complements
planned or current projects within these required plans.

Projects must meet environmental review requirements, including under the National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and historic preservation laws.

The environmental review must be completed by a “Responsible Entity” (RE), which is a
state, unit of general local government, Indian tribe or Alaska Native Village. Nonprofits will
need the RE for where the project is located to conduct the environmental review on their
behalf.

EDI projects are subject to Build America, Buy America requirements and will be required to
comply with Build America Preference for iron, steel, construction materials, and
manufactured projects.

Operational expenses and administrative salaries and benefits are not eligible for funding.

To review HUD’s current implementation of the EDI program and the applicable Federal
requirements, please see HUD’s EDI landing page.

Last Updated: January 21, 2026 16



ESTIMATE

Jamieson and Marshall inc jamieson_marshal@hotmail.com
PO Box 465

Condon, OR 97823-0465

SOUTH GILLIAM CO HEALTH DIST
Bill to

SOUTH GILIAM CO. HEALTH DIST.
P.O.Box 752

Oii Furnace

Condon, CR 97823

Estimale details P.O. Number: Sewer Repair

Estimate no.; 1110
Estimate date: 02/10/2026

#  Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount
1. Sales Repilace sewer line to city sewer, 1 $4,000.00 $4,000.00
T $4,000.00

Accepted dale Accepted by



Lisa Bettencourt
South Gilliam County Health Center
Condon, OR 97823

RE: Letter of Interest - SGCHD Board

Hi, Lisa,

I'am writing to express my interest in filling the vacant board member position on the South
Gilliam County Health District Board.

I have long been interested in health and fitness and greatly value the amenitiés and
services provided to our locals by the SGCHD. Itis always wonderful to see the resources
available in our community, and | would be interested in the opportunity to support your
endeavors through serving on the board.

Serving in this role would be another way for me to give back to my community, which is
something that | hold close to my heart. | am willing to contribute my time, perspective, and
knowledge to help the Health District continue its important work.

Thank you for your consideration. | appreciate your time and would be happy to provide any
additional information needed.

Thank you,

BuokppesofA_

Brooklynn Griffith
541-980-6736
12905 Buckhorn Rd
Condon, OR 97823



S/1

Gy siejunoou3 anbiun [elo)
196 sjusiled anbiun 1ejo)
%0000k STt %0000+ 196 [ejo]
%000 0 %00°0 0 umousun
%G55GS AZ74 %8.°05 L6¥ slewsay
%Sy b 8/81 %ce 6¥ 9t afep
(%) SH3LNNOONI SHIALNNOINI (%) SIN3ILYd SIN3lLvd X3s
%00°001 szey %0000 196 [eo),
%00°0 0 %00'0 0 umouup
%18 802 %92°GE Lye +Gg seby
%L0'G v12g %299 ¥9 SIBaA #9-09
%00k A %ZL'6 ¥6 SIeaj 65-05
%4901 LGF %002} 9Ll SIS A 6-0F
%z 18 £ve %128 08 SIBSA BE-0E
%81'G 612 %.0°8 8. SIEIA 6261
%8L'G 612 %yE'L ) SIEBA gl-¥1
%Gee G6 %Ly'E £g SIBSA £1- |
%32 9e1 %8b'S £G SIESA 01-G
%512 16 %E£8°E 1€ SIB8A $-0
(%) SH3LNNOONI SHILNNOINI (%) SIN3ILVd SIN3ILYd dNOYD IOV
0 0 8/81 9/v 1v€2 16¥ 2101
0 0 0 0 0 0 umoujun
0 0 256 el 2801 89} +Gg saby
0 0 86 L2 9Ll L€ SIB9A $9-09
0 0 851 v ¥92 25 sles A 65-05
0 0 €61 09 8gg 95 SIB9A 61-0F
0 0 9z1 18 A 54 SIEBA BE-0E
0 0 18 e 8EL %44 SIes A 62-61
0 0 12l 2r 86 62 SIESA §1-p|
0 0 gy L €5 2z SIB9A €1-} |
0 0 L se 65 8l SIeaA 01-g
0 0 62 Gl 29 22 SIBBA $-0
NMONMNN)SHILNNOINT (NMONMYNN)SLNILLYd (3IVINSHILNNOONT (FIvWISINTILYd (37vW3)SHILNNOOINT (FTIVIWIA)SINTLLY dNOYD 39V
S8SSE|D 99UBINSU| ||y ssepn
$8sSe|] Jualied ||V 1SSE|D jualed
S'od v 's'0'd
sigluan enusAay |1y iSI9jua) anuanay
Suoned0T Iy 1Suojjeso
S1opIA0Id |Iy :19pInoid 1G9/-628/6 HO ‘NOANOD
G202/18/21-5202/1.0/10 :ebuey ajeg 1S UlB\ N 22¥
8leq XL :adA] ejeq HILN3D HLTVIH WYITTID HLNOS

voday sonsnels o)



oC oo

0
0

0
(NMON3INN)
SHILNNOONI

%8L Y
%92'08
(%) SHILINNOON3I

%S77'96
%6S°LE
%260
%l €e
YSLvE
%L00
%00°0
%)

SHILNNOONI a3HSINav.Ls3

S o oo

o

]

(NMONXNN) SLN3ILYd

%00°00}
%l¥ Ly
%0070
%00'2S

%L0°0

%10
%200

%82°0
(%) SHILNNOONI

8.8}
516
0
6v6

>

0
0

LE

(3Tv) SHILNNOONI

Sie
414
L6€E
SH3LNNOON3

SL0v

8861

6E

200l

EvpL

€

0
SHILNNOON3
a3HsIngv.is3a

Scet
£00¢

L6lg

cl
SHALNNOJNI

9Ly
8€T

Sgc

L

(37vn) SINIILYd

%EQ'g
%EG 0L
(%) SIN3ILYd

%bl Ly
%65 LE
%000
%e50
%EB'C
%60°0
%00°0

(%) HILNNOONI MIN

86

FAY

LE1

ovt

¢8l
ANNOD

%00°001
%09°LS
%000
%LS LY
%120

%1E°0
%010

%120

(%) SIN3IILVd
PR

8801

8¥ecl

b

(31vw3d) SHILINNODNI

98
é89
SIN3lLvd

8ELL
8861
0

(44
el
¥

0

SHALNNOONI M3N
ybnoo aynoy

JadAy (Arewud) jenuassy
(uewina) uuey Buo| Jeyi0
npe [esauab o} Jsjunooug

OllEZIUNWLW| 10} JJUNCOUT
0s3a

496
661

09%

[
SIN3ILVd

5514
192

Gee

L

(31vw3ad) SINTILYd

81 ¥8G5'88.$

HO NOLONITHY - 21846
d0O NOONOD - £2846
ALVLS ALID - dIZ

[0t
umousjun
S [ona7
¥ (oA
£ 19Aa7
FACIC|

1 19487

M3N - 3HVYD 40 T3ATT

L'S0Y

Okl

668°6.Z
L0'00Z

£ez

XQa 1vd dOL

felol
umouun

ILIHM

H3HLO

HO NVIIVMYH JAILYN
NVYOIHINY

NYOIH4Y HO 0v1g
NVISY

MSVIY

HO NVIAONI NYOIH3anY
30vd

[elo]
umouNsun

JLIHM

H3IHLO

HO NVIIVMVYH JAILYN
NVDIHINY

NVOIH4Y HO MOv1g
NVISY

YASYIVY

HO NVIANI NYOIHIWY

30vd

BUJ JaJunosug [ejo] puriL)




S/e

C.SO_._v_cD
¢ i m HO IN3M - €046
o0 o i I HO ONV1LHOd - 21246
na . w et L YO AITIVA ONIHS - 24616
}mo.o F g0 VM ANVY1dOOM - +/986
fomo.o P ik ¢ HO IA0D - ¥28/6
D\}Mmm m o _r. HO AVd NHOT - mvmhnm
OD —. : . Mn—
- _ o HOV38 NIA3INTTO - 88876
- oy _F. HO "H3ZI13M - €026
. F o 4 3V Od4 - 22960
o\owo.o _ Sote F YO ODIHD - 92656
ﬁmo.o w i M. 1N NVDHOWN - 0S0+8
ﬂx.mo.o F e L VO 3DVYHIN OHONYY - 04226
o\omo.o m k010 YM TIYANA - 61086
i F e F HO HINdd3H - 9€8/6
= _. il P YM HYT3S - 21686
w200 : %010 F HO ON38 - 80446
,wio..o : i ” OW NOS3WVT - Z#9+9
ommr.o N 010 I al TI3IMaTYD - £09e8
nxumo.o w et HO NOL31ON3d - 1086
Qomo.o F oy M XL VNONITHAL - 25862
nx,mo.o : o d0 DH3IIM3IN - 2EL/8
n\omo.o v oD : HO OHOW - 68046
oamo.c _ oo ” HO OHOgSTIIH - £2146
g\nmo.o m. G L XL OTIIHVIAY - £0162
ﬂx.v_..o _. i L HO DHNEGIASOY - Liv/6
= F o HO ONOWQ3Y - 95246
ok F %000 w YM MYTOWNNT - 22086
n\wmo..o m bl I al ANVILINYA - 619€8
u\umr.o m o I YM AOHINOJ - /PE66
ﬁ.ho.o _. oppe 2 YM 30V1d 39371109 - v2£686
o&mo.o N s Al 3043dZ3N - e+6E8
= m 01 F d0 AGNVO - €106
o\omo..o F oin ”. VI 3TIAYYA - £2925
u\omo.o w o I HO Y3AId AOOH - 18046
ﬁmo.o m i 4 HO NOLSIWY3H - 88826
Q&o.o : e I HO S3NVA IHL - 85046
o\omo.o 5 %010 L VM VYTIYM YTIVM - 29866
o\ot.o w o I HO YAVOVLS3 - £2046
a\wi.c P ot s HO NCLONIX3T - 6£826
a\omo.o q. s 9 HO OOSYM - §80/6
@\omo.o ¢ o 5 YM ITYANIATOD - 02986
o\omo.o E ke 4 al T1IMaTvO - s09ER
Qovm.o m o I VM HIANOINVYA - 29986
niv_..o m ntdy L HO AVYHJS - ¥#/8/6
: F.o F oty mv HO ITTAINIYL - #5226
Qomo.o : ood 6 HO INOI - £826
ﬁwn.o . %E6'0 L ¥YM NOWTYS JLIHM - 2£986
2 _.o | o ¥ HO AITIVA SSVHD - 620/6
o\mom.o P stid HO TI3HDLIN - 06226
sors o %E8°0 8
%0%0 o .
%50

4 - 0£8.6
cl A d0O TISsO

Y2l

60%

%896




Siv

%880 8L SSINTIIM LNIILYd MIN

%82°0 zl dINOD SHINHOM

%120 6 Q3ANILXT - ASS

%GL' L ¥l NOILYZINNWINI

%EQE £S1 LISIA - ASS

%26} 18 dNMOT104 Y LIdSOH

dn

%611 €9 MOTIOH dINOD SHINHOM

%94°0 2  1YOHS LISIA a3anN3aLx3

%802 8.8 LISIA 31LnoY

%6279 182 SSANTIIM

%91°G 812 dN MOT104 8v1

AT g8 LIN3ILVd a3HSNEv.Ls3

%0L°EL 645 J0IAH3S gy

(%) SHILINNOONI SHILINNOON3I NOSV3H LNIWLNIOddY

%0000} Gzey %00°00} 196 [el1oL
%B9°E 951 %l 0 L umouun
%00°0 0 %00°0 0 SSaNISNE
%L0°0 £ %120 A oLny
%BL°2 8Ll %81'2 ve YA
%G8} 8L %te | 2l dINOD MHOM
%2.'GE B0S| %L EY £zv IVIOHINNOD
%261 17 %bS'2e 812 OWD aivola3aw
%EE 0 4! %EQ' | oL avol1aan
%802 88 %822 €2  INIWIDV1dIH IHYDIaIN
%G5G GE 2051 %GL G2 BYE 3HYDIa3an
(%) SHaINNOONIT SHILNNOONI (%) SIN3ILYd SIN3ILVd SSYT10 IONVHNSNI
%0000 - g2y %00°001! 196 [elo0)
%1676 0Lo% %GE°86 156 umouNun
%0070 0 %00°0 0 ase) Aunwwon yA
%60°G S12 %S9 | 9t Ajoe Buiary palsissy
%00'0 0 %00°0 0 Auedwog
%00°0 0 %00°0 0 S90IAI8S anlaidiaiul
(%) SH3ALNNODNI SHILNNOON3I (%) SIN3ILYd SLN3Ilvd SSY12 IN3ILYd
%00°001 [etetad %00'00} 196 [elo .
%566 L02¥ %82'66 096 umouNun
%50'0 Z %010 L H3IATIMWOINYHOIN
%20°0 L %010 ! 30IND a13i4
%60°0 4 %010 L LNIDY INNIATH
%G0°0 g %010 L H3yoav
%G0°0 I %010 } H301440 30110d
%.0°0 € %040 1 SSIHIIVM
%60°0 t %010 L 3SHNN
(%) SHILNNOONI SHILNNOONI (%) SLNTILYd SIN3ILvd IN3IWACTdNIT
%00°00 L Sgzy %00°001 /96 [e1o|




S/5

1Sd Wd 2021 9202/50/20 1HNOONILLIE VS| :Ag pajesauss ‘oul suopeAouu| yiesH ealezy Aq paiamod yiieaH Bsfezy Aq pajeiauab e1oN 9202 ® e
.p

"SI0108) snouen Ag paziuefio (S19)uncous) sysiA anbiun pue usas sjuailed uo sonsElS Aejdsig
S8SSB|D) SouBINSU| ||y 'SSE[D
SasSE|D Juslied ||y iSSB[D jus)ed
sodiy ig'od
SI9JUaY BnNuUaAdY |y 1S131U8D anuanay
SU0Ned0T ||y isuoneao
slspinoid iy 118pinoigd
G20¢e/1€/21-5202/10/10 :abuey aeq
ajeq xJ. :adf) sjeqg
SHIIINVHVYd 1HOd3Y
%0000} Secy [Bjo]
%848 LLE umouun
LN3ILvd
%S0°0 4 M3N INIOIAINITT3L
%200 L TWOISAHd S1HOJS
%200 3 0€ - 007189
%L10 Z LISIA 3aN3LX3
%080 ¥e ADOT0IavYH
%00 £ S1-X0079
%00 L JOIAH3S g1 a3ANILXT
%6070 ¥ ANOHd /M LISIA 31LNDY
%G8°0 9€ FHYD LNIDHN
%eS 0 cc HOIHO ANNOM
%820 cl TVOISAHd dO-3Hd
%eEe 86 TIVO INOHd
%650 Se 1000 S3DIAHI3S gy
%840 €e MVYHQ aooTd - ASS
%20 S TIVD INOHd
%10 9  WVYX3 100 - LN3ILYd MaN
Yoll'} Ly INIOIA3INTTIL
OILVZINNIANI
%120 6 HLIV3H 211and
%80'2 88 3JHNA3ID0Hd
%S8°0 Se WVYX3 1dD
%29't £G| ANILLYd MIN




